
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


July 25, 2013


 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on July 25, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. in the


Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman


Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow


Allen McCarty


Commissioner Absent: Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator


Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk


Tameca P. White, Deputy Clerk


Dennis Davenport, Interim County Attorney
________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Brown called the July 25, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.


Permits and Inspections Director Joe Scarborough offered the invocation.


Commissioner McCarty led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Chairman Brown moved to accept the Agenda and to add two additional items to the Agenda: Item 17–


Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Brooks allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as


Superintendent of Elections for all elections held in Brooks in 2013, and Item 18– nine-acre annexation request from


the City of Fayetteville for the address of 183 South Sandy Creek Road.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the


motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio being absent from the


meeting.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


Chairman Brown introduced Intern Kyra Parks. He explained that Ms. Parks attends Whitewater High School, and he


told everyone that she recently won a scholarship from the Governor’s Office before he asked for the audience to


give her a big hand.  He concluded the introduction by saying the Board was very proud of Ms. Parks.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 2


1. Recognition by Mr. Christopher Dunn, editor of Fayette Game Day Youth Sports Magazine, of Mr.
Brad Hort and Ms. Gabby Seiler as Fayette County’s Athletes of the Year.


Mr. Christopher Dunn, editor of Fayette Game Day Youth Sports Magazine, said it was good to honor the


best individual athletes among Fayette County’s high schools.  He explained that every high school in


Fayette County nominated their top male and female athletes of the year, and that the top male and female


athletes were selected from those nominations.  He said this year, both athletes attended McIntosh High


School, namely, Ms. Gabby Seiler and Mr. Brad Hort.  Mr. Dunn explained why Ms. Seiler was selected as


Fayette County’s Female Athlete saying she was a star in both basketball and soccer, and he told of her


individual accomplishments.  Coach Charles Buckle then spoke about Mr. Hort, explaining that he was a


phenomenal athlete who is the best distance runner that he has ever coached at McIntosh High School.


Coach Buckle also spoke about Mr. Hort’s individual achievements.  A copy of the request, identified as


“Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC HEARING:


2. Consideration of staff’s request to approve a new beer and wine package sales license for Amir
Shahzad operating as BP Kenwood at 1866 GA Hwy. 85 N., Fayetteville, Georgia 30214.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Barlow moved to accept staff request to approve a new beer and wine package sales


license for Amir Shahzad operating at BP Kenwood at 1866 GA Hwy. 85 N., Fayetteville, Georgia 30214. 


Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with


Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2",


follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


3. Consideration of Petition RDP-010-13 requesting approval of the Revised Development Plan for
Ballard’s Terrace Subdivision to change the proposed Community Clubhouse containing a pool and
cabana to a Landscaped Park consisting of 1.62 acres.


Ms. Donna Black, representing Ballard’s Terrace Subdivision, confirmed that they were requesting a


change to the development plan, and she explained the purpose for the request.


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept Public Hearing Item 3 consideration of Petition RDP-010-13


requesting approval of the Revised Development Plan for Ballard’s Terrace Subdivision to change the


proposed Community Clubhouse containing a pool and cabana to a Landscaped Park consisting of 1.62


acres.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1


with Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment


3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


4. Consideration of Ordinance 2013-05, consisting of either Option 1 or Option 2, adopting proposed
amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article III,
Definitions and Article VI, Sec. 6-26., G-B General Business District regarding building height.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 3


Community Development Director Pete Frisina addressed the Board concerning Ordinance 2013-05, and


he spoke about the differences and concerns related to Option 1 and Option 2 as presented.  He reminded


the Board that it recently approved rezoning for a movie studio, and that one of the issues that came from


that rezoning was that the building height for the proposed movie studio was 65-feet tall.  He explained that


the County’s ordinance does not have an allowance for a building that tall, and that he informed the Board


at the time that staff would review the ordinance.  He reported that staff has been working on this issue


several months, and that the work has included the Planning Commission, staff, and Fayette County


citizens.  He explained that the original General Business (G-B) Zoning District, which was established in


December 2012, has a maximum 40-foot building height, and that it is the highest building height allowed in


Fayette County apart from those buildings in Office-Institutional (O-I) Zoning Districts.  He continued


reporting that new developments create new issues, so most of the work that was done for these issues


involved the movie studio that was recently permitted on State Route 138 as well as the Pinewood Studios


property.  He stated that the work was an effort to get “where we wanted to be on Pinewood and still protect


the area around [State Route] 138". He explained that the collaboration of citizens, staff, and the Planning


Commission resulted in a good compromise.  Mr. Frisina explained that what the County has in other parts


of its ordinances is that when a building is above a prescribed height limit additional setbacks are required. 


He said the proposed changes to the ordinance has setbacks that increase for every additional foot over


40-feet tall, with the front setback increasing by eight-feet and the side setback increasing by five-feet.  He


said the proposed changes give latitude for what is needed for Pinewood Studios, and it gives Mr. Alvin


Williams (who wants a studio at State Route 138) some flexibility to build to a higher limit than initially


prescribed.  Mr. Frisina stated that the Mr. Williams was very interested in having a movie studio that was


65-feet tall, but the neighbors around the area were not as interested.  He explained that the compromise


was to add some acreage requirements to the proposed changes, but that differences between staff and


the Planning Commission pertaining to the acreage requirements resulted in the two options that were


being presented to the Board.  


Mr. Frisina said the first option, recommended by the Planning Commission, would increase the building


height to 45-feet with a required acreage of 10 to 25 acres.  He said this option would give the property on


State Route 138 a 45-foot height.  He explained that staff looked at the issue a little differently by


considering the competitive aspect of the issue and by considering that the property owner on State Route


138 was asking for a 50-foot height limit in order to be competitive.  He said staff, therefore, proposed


Option Two– a 50-foot height increment with a 20 to 50-acre tract.  He clarified that for each additional five-


feet of height that is added to a building, additional acreage would be required.  He noted that both Options


One and Two would work for Pinewood Studios, but that staff recommended Option Two since it also


benefits the movie studio on State Route 138. Discussion followed.


Donald Fowler: Mr. Donald Fowler said he wanted to see lighting restrictions incorporated into the


ordinance.  He suggested that if a building was going to be constructed that was 65-feet tall that it would


have spotlights and floodlights up that high as well.  He thought that the lighting restrictions should be


added into the ordinance in order to protect the neighbors.  He concluded his comments saying it was bad


enough to have a 65-foot building in front of his home and his neighbors’ homes, but that there would be


problems if floodlights were shining down on them all night.


David Brill: Mr. David Brill, President of the North Fayette Community Association (NFCA), reported that


the NFCA held several meetings, which included Mr. Alvin Williams who is the owner of the studio that is


intended to be built off of State Route 138.  He reported that all in all, there was no negative feedback from


the members of the NFCA, save for one member who is opposed to any studios being built based on her







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 4


experience living in Los Angeles.  He informed the Board that apart from the one person in opposition, he


had not come across anyone in the NFCA membership who has raised any negative comments about this


issue.  He informed the Board that while there was no vote held by the NFCA (meaning he was speaking on


his own behalf); his sense was that Option Two was favored over Option One.


Tom Waller: Mr. Tom Waller expressed concerns about the berms in the area, and if raising the height of


the buildings would require the berms to be higher.  He asked if the developer would accept higher berms


since every time soil had to be moved it would cost a lot of money.  He suggested that the height of the


berms needed to be reconsidered due to the height of the buildings, since “you can’t go higher and higher


without increasing the height of the berms.”


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Barlow moved to accept Ordinance 2013-05, consisting of Option 2, adopting proposed


amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article III,


Definitions and Article VI, Sec. 6-26., G-B General Business District regarding building height. 


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  


Commissioner Oddo said he had looked at the proposed amendments and weighed the options that were


provided in an effort to ensure the right decision was being made.  He said the proposals create a delicate


balance since there are people who live in the area who have a business that they want to establish there. 


He mentioned he called some people and spoke to them about this issue, and it all seemed to boil down to


the fact that there really is no opposition to speak of and that the homeowners are fairly satisfied.  He


concluded that the issue then comes down to height, and he believed that if the Board could help any


business in the county that it would be good for the county.  He repeated that this issue creates a delicate


balance, but he could see where the proposals could be a win-win for everyone.  He said he was ultimately


coming down on the 50-foot option as provided in Option Two.  


Chairman Brown addressed Mr. Fowler’s comments by saying the County was looking at what the visual


appearance is from the street, and he said the County would watch that very closely.  He said Mr. Frisina


has been working on the issue in conjunction with the City of Fayetteville.  Concerning Mr. Waller’s


comments, he said that Pinewood Studios has all the soil that they could possibly want and is trying to


figure out how to get the soil off of the site.  He suggested that extending berms and associated work would


not be as big a problem for the Pinewood site.


Commissioner Barlow said he understood, with regard to the 65-foot height of the Pinewood Studios


building, that the berms that were to be installed are sufficient to block any visual from the roads as they are


established today; since Pinewood Studios is going to construct the floor of the buildings at approximately


40 to 45-feet below the road’s visual.  He asked if Pinewood Studio’s building would look like a five-foot tall


building from the road due to the berm that would be built, and if Pinewood Studios would not be adding


any additional height to the berms. Mr. Frisina replied that Pinewood Studios had planned to create berms


in anticipation of the buildings “being built high”. He explained that the site happens to drop by a


considerable amount in elevation in the areas they are building in.  He said the county’s regulations require


that a 65-foot building to be a minimum of 200-feet off of the road, and that Pinewood has actually pushed


the building back further than the county requires.  He explained that the planned berms, coupled with


existing trees in the area, would work to block a large majority of the tall buildings from the road; albeit


someone could probably see the tops of the buildings from the road.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 5


Commissioner Oddo said he attended one of the Planning Commission meetings about this matter, and he


said there was a lot of thought that went into this issue.  He acknowledged that the Planning Commission


did a really good job, but that there was a little bit of a different opinion of how the issue should be


addressed.  He commended the Planning Commission since this issue took a lot of thought and


consideration.  He said this issue was well thought out, acknowledged that changes were coming to the


County, and pointed out that everyone was doing the best they could.


The motion to accept Ordinance 2013-05, consisting of Option 2, adopting proposed amendments to the


Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article III, Definitions and Article VI,


Sec. 6-26., G-B General Business District regarding building height passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio


being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2013-05, identified as “Attachment 4",


follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


5. Consideration of Ordinance 2013-06 adopting proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Sec. 5-16., regarding church or place of
worship structures permitted above the height limit.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina addressed the Board concerning Ordinance 2013-06.  He


said this was another issue that staff encountered, namely, that a church wants to construct above the


current height limit.  He said the county has certain structures under Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Sec. 5-16.


that are allowed to be above the height limit.  He said some of those structures are spires, steeples, belfries


and other structures that are often associated with churches.  He said the problem staff had was specifically


with the way the ordinance read in regard to the proposed height limit that could not be exceeded with a


vaulted cathedral ceiling.  He said staff has added the term “vaulted cathedral ceiling” to the list of


structures that can be constructed above the height limit.  He added that the ordinance also included some


minor changes, some grammatical changes, and some changes in an effort to conduct some


housekeeping.


No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the request.


Chairman Brown said he was one of the people who helped to push this issue along.  He said one of the


considerations for height ordinances, traditionally, was for fire suppression.  He said that, historically, four


or five story structures could not be constructed because the County did not have the ability to suppress


fires in taller structures.  He added that this concern formed the evolution of many city and county height


ordinances in past years.  He said that, obviously, people are not in vaulted cathedral ceilings of a


sanctuary.  He continued that, from an architectural standpoint, he would take a vaulted cathedral ceiling


any day.  He pointed out that many churches, due to economic circumstances, are going with commercial-


style office looking buildings or retail-looking buildings.  He said the look is not the traditional architectural


value that communities derive from churches.  He pointed out that when a church really wants to build a


really nice structure that would complement the surrounding area, it would be a shame not to build the


church because the tip of the vaulted ceiling is three-feet over the height requirement.  He thought the


change would be good, and it would allow churches to build really nice structures that benefit the aesthetics


of the community.


Commissioner Oddo moved to accept Public Hearing Item 5 consideration of Ordinance 2013-06 adopting


proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinances, Article


V, Sec. 5-16., regarding church or place of worship structures permitted above the height limit. 







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 6


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with


Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2013-06,


identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


6. Consideration of Ordinance 2013-07 adopting proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Sec. 5-20., regarding accessory structure size
in residential zoning districts.


Chairman Brown informed the audience that the Board had an additional item on the dais.  He said it was


the coding “that was in the book with new language”.  He said the page was titled “#6 New Language


Ordinance 2013-07".  He added that the County Clerk could provide a copy of the information following the


meeting.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina addressed the Board concerning Ordinance 2013-07.  He


said this issue was brought up by the Board as well as by the Planning Commission.  He said the section in


consideration has been in place for many years and it pertains to accessory structure sizes allowed in


residential zoning areas.  He explained that accessory structures include detached garages, pool houses,


storage buildings, mother-in-law suites, and guest houses.  He said a suggestion was made to raise the


size of the accessory structures, which are currently limited to 1,800 square feet, to 3,600 square feet.  He


explained that the criteria that the County were using was for a minimum of five acres, and for no accessory


structure to be larger than the home.  He said the Planning Commission was not in favor of the proposed


changes to the ordinance, as presented, since they had concerns– especially with respect to subdivisions. 


He said the Planning Commission’s concern was that the changes would allow only some lots within a


subdivision to have accessory structures while other lots would not be allowed to have any accessory


structures.  Mr. Frisina said he studied the issue and found that one-acre subdivisions mostly have one-


acre lots, but sometimes there will be larger lots, some of them with five acres or more.  He said those lots


would be allowed to have accessory structures twice the size of the lot next to them.  He added that five


acres alone is not always a good indication of how much “buildable” area is on the lot, for various reasons


such as floodplains, and that those reasons could result in a five-acre lot having less buildable area than a


one-acre lot.  He said, due to those concerns, staff was not supportive of the proposed changes either.  He


informed the Board that Chairman Brown drafted new language to be incorporated with the proposed


changes, and the new language adds more criteria to the five-acre requirement that the county currently


uses for subdivisions currently under construction.  He said those additional requirements to the five-acre


lots would include a two-acre contiguous area.  He suggested that the additional requirements would


eliminate many of the lots that caused him concern.


Dennis Chase: Mr. Dennis Chase said he had a question as much as anything else about certain


definitions.  He thought the proposals should specify what could and could not be done.  He suggested that


the clarity may already be in the ordinance, but he wanted more clarity on the definition of accessories.


Larry Bush: Mr. Larry Bush stated that he submitted paperwork on two different occasions to enlarge


accessory structures.  He commented that there is a problem when people buy ten-acre lots thinking they


have plenty of room to make enlargements, only to find out later that rules are set in place, regardless of


how much paperwork is submitted, that prevent people from building.  He alluded that it leads to a lot of


people not coming to the county and a lot of unused land.  He said he had spoken to Chairman Brown


about the issue, said that the answers were still unclear, and he asked how to make changes.  Mr. Bush


suggested that the proposed changes would not effect any real changes, and the reasons that are being


given are the same reasons that were given in the past.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 7


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.


Mr. Frisina replied to Mr. Chase’s comments by speaking about the accessory structures definition and


clarified its intent.  Chairman Brown replied to Mr. Bush’s comments by telling about how Fayette County


had large agricultural lots, and how the county did not allow for the lots to be used for anything other than


agricultural uses.  He said times have changed, and Fayette County has a number of people living in it who


have the ability to add accessory structures.  He suggested that the ability to add accessory structures that


would increase property values and would work to the welfare of everyone in Fayette County.  He then


reported that there was a change in the proposed language with respect to the floodplain.  He then read the


following changes into the record saying that would be included in addition to the minimum of five (5) acres:


• Section C(1)(a)  “and a minimum contiguous area of two (2) acres clear of zoning setbacks,


watershed protection buffers and setbacks, jurisdictional wetlands, 100 year floodplain area, and


easements of any kind.”


• Section C(1)(c) “and a minimum contiguous area of two acres (2) acres clear of zoning setbacks,


watershed protection buffers and setbacks, jurisdictional wetlands, 100 year floodplain area, and


easements of any kind, not to exceed 3,600 square feet of floor area. 


Chairman Brown agreed with Mr. Bush by saying people did want to come to the county and to build


accessory structures.  He said there are accessory structures that he knows of in Peachtree City where one


gentleman owns a classic car collection who built a tastefully structured accessory structure behind his


house, but that he would not be able to live in the unincorporated county due to the county’s ordinances. 


He said another person has a tractor collection and he was told he could not build an accessory structure. 


He suggested that some of the people bring a wealth of knowledge and their financial backing with them,


their accessory structures raise the property value, and he could not see harm in allowing these types of


structures in Fayette County.


Commissioner Barlow said he understood that Mr. Frisina recommended that Board not approve the


proposed amendments, and he asked if he correctly understood Mr. Frisina’s recommendation.  Mr. Frisina


replied that both staff and the Planning Commission were not comfortable with the requirements as


presented, however,  the language added by Chairman Brown gave him a little more confidence that the


county will not be creating the problems that it was thought the earlier proposals would create.  He pointed


out that the Planning Commission has not had a chance to review the additional language.  Commissioner


Barlow asked Mr. Frisina if he, personally, was comfortable with the changes and additional language.  Mr.


Frisina answered that he was more comfortable than he was, that he is never comfortable with a lot of


change, but that the amended proposals were better than what was started with since they provide another


level of protection.  He mentioned the changes would help some people, but it would not help everybody.


Commissioner Oddo said he read the request that he was trying to get around the notion that if someone


has enough land that they cannot do something with it, and he did not see any real problem with the


request.  He understood Mr. Frisina’s point of view, but thought that if someone has five or more acres of


land which is enough to be subdivided for two or three more homes, then an accessory structure was not


out of line.  







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 8


Chairman Brown moved to approve Ordinance 2013-07 adopting proposed amendments to the Fayette


County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article V, Sec. 5-20., regarding accessory


structure size in residential zoning districts as amended in the document on the dais with the title “New


Language”, and to add the following statement in two sections:  a minimum contiguous area of two (2)


acres clear of zoning setbacks, watershed protection buffers and setbacks, jurisdictional wetlands, 100 year


floodplain area, and easements of any kind, added to Section C (1)(a) and(c).  Commissioner McCarty


seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio being


absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2013-07, identified as “Attachment 6",


follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


7. Consideration of Ordinance 2013-08 adopting proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article VII, Sec. 7-1., regarding church and / or other
place of worship and existing residential structures that do not meet the Conditional Use setbacks
and / or buffers.


Community Development Director Pete Frisina addressed the Board concerning Ordinance 2013-08.  He


said this issue, which came up recently, deals with the church that was also part of the issue concerning


height limitations.  He said when someone changes a residential lot to Conditional Use property, which is


allowed in a residential district, there are different setbacks and buffers that have to be met.  He explained


that a church has buffer and setback requirements that are greater than a residential lot requires.  He said


the current consideration involves an existing home and an existing accessory structure that are on a


property that does not meet those new setback requirements, and that a small portion of the accessory


building does not meet the buffer requirements.  He said staff recommends amending the ordinance in a


way that has language in the Office-Institutional (O-I) Zoning District and in the County’s Overlay in an effort


to encourage the reuse of existing structures when someone is converting from either Commercial or


Office-Institutional.  He said the County has many homes that have been converted into offices, and many


times those homes do not meet the O-I Zoning District, even though they make great structures for offices. 


He said staff borrowed language from another ordinance, modified it for a church context, and made it so


that it allows these structures to be within the setback, but not within the buffer since buffers exist to protect


the adjacent property owners.  He explained the proposed changes would allow the house to stay, but the


church would still have to modify its accessory structure.  He mentioned that the church intends to use the


house as an administration building.  He said staff has limited the use of the structure to just those uses of


parsonage or administration buildings, but the house was not to be used for a worship center, a daycare


center, or other such uses.   He closed saying there were churches built many years ago in Fayette County,


and that the proposed changes would help them as well.


Commissioner Barlow said it was his understanding that the church would temporarily use the house for


their administrative offices, and then once the permanent structure was constructed, that, potentially, if they


had to, the church would tear down the house. Mr. Frisina stated that the church wanted to construct a


sanctuary and wanted to keep the house for administrative uses.  He said the house would be allowed to


stay, but that its use would be limited.


Tim Perrin: Mr. Tim Perrin, representing the Building Committee for All Saints Anglican Church, said that


the church was interested in building church offices.  He explained some of the building projects at the


church, and he said the church was in agreement with the proposed changes.


No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 9


Chairman Brown explained that churches and similar structures are classified as Conditional Use, and that


the house, as it was situation on the property, was well within the setbacks for zoning for residential


property.  He said that house was later considered a church, and that change came with additional setback


requirements.  He said he agreed with Commissioner Barlow that where there is a house with a bedroom or


other portion of the house that is just over the setback, and if the house was going to be used for an office,


that he did not see a problem with it.  He said it is an existing house, but no one could build a structure in


that buffer since that would be totally prohibited.  He added that this not an invitation to do the wrong thing


and build something in the setback.   


Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport pointed out that the agenda item reads to consider changes in


setbacks and / or buffers, but that Mr. Frisina was saying that the County does not want to allow any type of


reduction in the buffers.  He said the language that he was looking at for the proposed amendment only


addresses setbacks.  He emphasized that the issue was only a relaxation of the setbacks for the existing


structure; not the buffers.


Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Ordinance 2013-08 adopting proposed amendments to the


Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article VII, Sec. 7-1., regarding church


and / or other place of worship and existing residential structures that do not meet the Conditional Use


setbacks.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-


1 with Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request and Ordinance 2013-08,


identified as “Attachment 7", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Tom Waller: Mr. Tom Waller spoke about the proposed Stormwater Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax


(SPLOST), saying it should not be called SPLOST since what the Board plans to spend the money for things that


should have been taken care of a long time ago.  He suggested that the Stormwater SPLOST should be called the


Failure Tax, since former Commissioners Herb Frady, Jack Smith, and other predecessors did not count on paying


for what a normal mortgage company counts on paying it for.  He mentioned that when a person pays their


mortgage, there is an escrow account established for the taxes that are going to be due.  He said Fayette County


knew that the culverts would have to be taken care of, but instead it did not reserve money for the repairs.  He said


the County now has a backlog of essential maintenance requirements that has continued to grow and has reached a


size where something has to be done.  He suggested that the Board would not cut County government, that the tax


should be called the Failure Tax since it is due to the failure of the preceding commissioners.  Secondly, Mr. Waller


cautioned the Board by saying each member was selected because they are individuals.  He counseled them not to


be swayed by the strength of a personality into agreeing to something in a closed conference that they have not


asked their constituents about.  He said the Board was blessed with strong personalities, but each Commissioner


was selected because they are individuals.  


Frank Gardner: Mr. Frank Gardner reminded the Board that at the last meeting, Commissioner McCarty commented


about annexation.  He said he had been thinking of a way to encourage keeping the County’s green spaces.  He


suggested that if the County could encourage horse owners that they would have places for their houses that it may


work to keep green spaces in Fayette County.  He hoped the County would consider promoting such an effort.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 10


CONSENT AGENDA:


Chairman Brown noted that the Board had an item on the dais for Consent Agenda Item #14 that includes the


associated Agenda Request Form, a form from the federal government entitled “Equitable Sharing Agreement


Certification”, and another form entitled “Equitable Sharing Agreement” with a list of terms and definitions, and an


affidavit that reads “Existing Participant” at the top of the page.


Chairman Brown noted that the Board had an additional document on the dais, that Consent Agenda Item 17 had


been added to the Agenda at the beginning of the meeting, and that the document was from the Elections


Department related to the Town of Brooks Intergovernmental Agreement for the Fayette County Elections


Department to conduct the town’s municipal elections for 2013.  He said there were a series of documents


associated with the request including one dated July 20, 2013 and the other being an Intergovernmental Agreement


for Conducting Municipal Elections; a contract between Fayette County and the Town of Brooks.


Chairman Brown stated that Consent Agenda Item #18 was added to the Agenda and that there were additional


documents on the dais related to the request.  He said the first document was an email from County Administrator


Steve Rapson to the Commissioners entitled “Annexation”, and that there was another document dated July 22,


2013 for the Board of Commissioners from Community Development Director Pete Frisina related to annexation for


property at 183 South Sandy Creek Road in Fayetteville, and that quit claim deeds and letter from the City of


Fayetteville are attached, along with ordinance data.


Commissioner Oddo asked to remove Consent Agenda Item #8 and #18 for consideration.


Chairman Brown moved to approve the Consent Agenda as written with the exception of Consent Agenda Item #8


and Consent Agenda Item #18.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion


passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.


8. Consideration of the City of Fayetteville’s request to annex 21 properties totaling about 1,200 acres
located in the area of Veterans Parkway, Sandy Creek Road, SR 54 West, Tyrone Road, South Sandy
Creek Road and Hood Road, to rezone said properties from A-R, R-70 and G-B (County Zoning) to R-
70 and PCD (City Zoning), and to enter into an Annexation Consent Agreement between all parties.


Commissioner Oddo acknowledged that annexation is peculiar because the county really has no power


over the issue; if the city wants the property the city can basically have it.  He said the Board can make


objections in an effort to express concerns, and he had concerns.  He said he would not vote against the


annexation request, but he wanted the city to consider that they are requesting a large area of land.  He


cautioned that no one really knows what is coming, and that while everyone is excited about the fact that


Pinewood Studios is coming, one of the reasons they chose the area was because they were enamored


with the rural atmosphere and laid-back nature of Fayette County.  He thought it would behoove the city to


try as much as possible, to guide the annexation in keeping with the quality of life that everyone likes.  He


said it seemed like there were three major chunks to the annexation request with Pinewood in the center


and with eastern and western sections.  He cautioned that if the western section of the annexation was not


needed, since he had not heard an explanation of why it was needed, that it would be better not to annex


that portion of the land.  He suggested that if the western section was not annexed into to city at this time


the city would have better control later when the issue of annexation does come up.  He closed by


repeating that he had not heard the reason for annexing the western portion of the annexation, that he does


not like to do something without having a reason, even though the county is very limited in what it can do


with this annexation request.  He hoped the city would look at their request and reconsider how it would pull


the annexed property into their jurisdiction.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 11


Chairman Brown moved to approve the City of Fayetteville’s request to annex 21 properties totaling about


1,200 acres located in the area of Veterans Parkway, Sandy Creek Road, SR 54 West, Tyrone Road, South


Sandy Creek Road and Hood Road, to rezone said properties from A-R, R-70 and G-B (County Zoning) to


R-70 and PCD (City Zoning), and to enter into an Annexation Consent Agreement between all parties. 


Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  Discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with


Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of the request and Annexation Consent


Agreement, identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


9. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to enter into a Permitting and Inspection Services
Agreement between the City of Fayetteville and Fayette County, for the purpose of the County
providing building inspection services to the City, and for other purposes.  A copy of the request
and the Permitting and Inspection Services Agreement, identified as “Attachment 9", follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.


10. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of
Fayetteville allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for
all elections held in Fayetteville in 2013, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said
Intergovernmental Agreement.  A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified
as “Attachment 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


11. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Peachtree
City allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all
elections held in Peachtree City in 2013, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said
Intergovernmental Agreement. A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified
as “Attachment 11", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


12. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Tyrone
allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all
elections held in Tyrone, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said Intergovernmental
Agreement.  A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified as “Attachment 12",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


13. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Woolsey
allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all
elections held in Woolsey in 2013, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said
Intergovernmental Agreement.  A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified
as “Attachment 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


14. Approval of the Sheriff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign the annual Equitable Sharing
Agreement  and Certification document, as required by the United States Department of Justice and
the United States Department of the Treasury.  A copy of the request, Equitable Sharing Agreement,
and Certification document, identified as “Attachment 14", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


15. Approval of staff’s request to approve and submit both a pre-application and an application to
Georgia Emergency Management Agency- Homeland Security in order to receive the 2013
Emergency Management Performance Grant Response and Recovery Award, and authorization for
County Administrator Steve Rapson to sign as the authorized agent.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 12


16. Approval of the July 9, 2013 City of Fayetteville / Fayette County Joint Meeting Minutes and the July
9, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.


17. Approval of staff’s request to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Brooks
allowing the Fayette County Board of Elections to act as Superintendent of Elections for all
elections held in Brooks in 2013, and authorization for the Chairman to sign said Intergovernmental
Agreement.  A copy of the request and Intergovernmental Agreement, identified as “Attachment 16",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


18. Consideration of the City of Fayetteville’s request to annex approximately nine (9) acres located at
183 South Sandy Creek Road, Fayetteville, Georgia 30214, and to rezone said acreage from Office-
Institutional (County Zoning) to Office-Institutional (City Zoning).


Commissioner Oddo said this issue was presented at last minute due to a timing requirement, otherwise it


would not have come to the Board for consideration so quickly.  He said he discussed this issue with the


County Administrator earlier in the day, and he wanted to ensure that this annexation request falls into the


Intergovernmental Agreement as well.  He said he did not want this annexation to not be a part of the


overall agreement.


County Administrator Steve Rapson replied that the Intergovernmental Agreement with Fayetteville “is


defined in the PCD area” and that this annexation request is not in that area since it is “southeast of the


area”.  He said the annexed property would encompass all of the areas that staff wrote about in the


documents before the Board on the dais.  He said the annexation has been accounted for by Public Safety


and all the different areas associated with it in the recommendation by staff.


Chairman Brown moved to approve the annexation request for the City of Fayetteville for the nine-acre site


located at 183 South Sandy Creek Road.  Commissioner Oddo seconded the motion.  No discussion


followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio being absent from the meeting.  A copy of


the request, identified as “Attachment 17", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


OLD BUSINESS:


There were no Old Business Items for consideration.


NEW BUSINESS:


There were no New Business Items for consideration.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


August 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Schedule:  County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that the


August meeting schedule of the Board of Commissioners is a little different than the typical meeting schedule.  He


explained that the Board typically meets on the second and fourth Thursdays of each month, but the schedule was


shifted in August to meet on the third and fifth Thursday.  He said the August meeting dates were August 15 and


August 29, and that the meeting dates have already been published.


Special Called Meeting to be held on Thursday, September 5, 2013:  County Administrator Steve Rapson


informed the Board that the Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) project meeting will be held on


Thursday, August 29, 2013 and that the Board would adopt its project list at that time.  He continued reporting that







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 13


the cities were to provide the Board with their project lists by August 30, 2013.  He then told the Board that the


County has called for a Special Called Meeting on Thursday, September 5, 2013, and that the Board would actually


take its final vote for actual SPLOST projects as defined at the County.


Board of Commissioners to Travel to Alabama for Former County Commission Chairman Harold Bost’s


Induction into the Air Force Hall of Fame:  County Administrator Steve Rapson publically notified everyone that


the Board of Commissioners will be traveling together, jointly in a charter bus, to Montgomery, Alabama to


participate in a social event with former County Commission Chairman Harold Bost, who will be inducted into the Air


Force Hall of Fame.  He said this travel arrangement has been advertised as well, but he wanted to make sure the


word was out publically.


Updated Audio / Visual System:  County Administrator Steve Rapson publically thanked County Clerk Floyd


Jones, Deputy Clerk Tameca White, Chief Information Officer Russell Prince, and all others who have helped bring


the technology to life that is currently being shown right now.  He said there was a representative from Show


Business at the meeting to ensure everything is working.  He acknowledged that there were still a few kinks in the


system, but it seems to be working as intended, and it was nice to be in the 21st century.


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


There was no Attorney’s Report given.


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow said he was working at the Fayette Market Day, and while there Mr.


Tom Waller came to him and asked, “What do you Commissioners do anyway?  You really don’t do anything, do


you?”  Commissioner Barlow said he thought about that question, and he decided to answer the questions by


reviewing his past nine days.  Commissioner Barlow then gave a PowerPoint presentation of his past nine days and


his work as a Commissioner.  He concluded his report by saying that for the next three and a half years he will


continue serving the citizens of Fayette County.  A copy of Commissioner Barlow’s PowerPoint presentation,


identified as “Attachment 18", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Commissioner McCarty: Commissioner McCarty announced an event that would be held on Sunday, July 28, 2013


called “Right on Target”.  He said the event would celebrate American’s 2nd Amendment right to keep and bear arms. 


He said the event would occur from noon until 5 p.m. at Autry’s Armory, that there would be free admission, that he


would cook the hotdogs, and that there would be food and fun for the whole family.  He said there would be free kid’s


activities such as face painting and a jump house.  He added that the Fayette County Sheriff would participate at the


event, and that people would be able to compete with the Sheriff by shooting against him.  He said the winner would


receive a plaque reading “I Outshot the Sheriff”.


Commissioner Oddo: Commissioner Oddo said he was admiring the big screen, and that he could see things out


there that he could not see before.  He congratulated everyone who had a hand in putting the system into place.


Chairman Brown: Chairman Brown said the Board was getting input from the Core Infrastructure Special Purpose


Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) Stormwater projects, and that a press release was sent out last week concerning


the projects.  He said if anyone had any questions, comments, concerns, or opinions related to stormwater, the


email address is: stormwaterinput@fayettecountyga.gov.  He said the County would try to respond to inquiries as


quickly as possible, and that some of the questions and answers are being sent to the news media as they come in.







Minutes
July 25, 2013
Page Number 14


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Barlow moved to adjourn the July 25, 2013 Board of Commissioners meeting.  Commissioner


McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed 4-0-1 with Commissioner Ognio being


absent from the meeting.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the July 25, 2013 meeting at 8:27 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________


      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                     Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,


Georgia, held on the 15th day of August 2013.


___________________________________


        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes


EMERGENCY SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
Board of Commissioners


August 7, 2013
 5:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Emergency Special Called Meeting on August 7,
2013 at 5:00 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


Staff Present: Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Patrick Stough, Interim County Attorney
Tony Parrott, Water System Director
Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director


________________________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order


Chairman Brown called the August 7, 2013 Emergency Special Called Meeting to order at 5:05 p.m.


NEW BUSINESS:


1. Consideration of a recommendation to approve Contract Amendment #2  with CH2M Hill Engineers
Inc., in the amount not to exceed $10,000, to help resolve the current manganese problem, and to
authorize the Chairman to sign said addendum in order to get the South Fayette Water Plant back
on-line.


Chairman Brown acknowledged that the meeting was called on short notice, and he asked for the record to
reflect that the Board had several documents on the dais.  Those documents were: 1) the Agenda for the
Emergency Special Called Meeting; 2) a document entitled Contract Amendment #2 and the contractor as
CH2M Hill Engineers, Inc. with an attached page describing the scope of services and background
information; 3) an email from County Administrator Steve Rapson to County Clerk Floyd Jones and copied
to each Commissioner entitled Special Called Meeting and that the email is dated August 7, 2013; and 4)
the Public Notice for the Emergency Meeting of the Board of Commissioners.  A copy of the email and
Public Notice as cited by the Chairman, identified as “Attachment 1", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.







Minutes
August 7, 2013
Page Number 2


Chairman Brown read the following verbatim comments into the record:


• The Water System encountered water problems related to manganese levels that caused them to
close the out-flow valve of the South Fayette Water Treatment Facility.  We cannot say with
certainty when this plant will be back online.


• Unfortunately, the Board of Commissioners was not informed of the situation until well after the
fact.


• There was also a major water main break in the Golfview Drive area of Peachtree City, with a
number of water customers without water, and the Board of Commissioners were not made aware
of that situation either until after having a series of phone conversations with the Water System
related to the manganese problem.  The Water System failed to contact [the] EPD related to that
issue per a phone conversation per a phone conversation I had just a moment ago with EPD.


• This morning, we received notice that manganese levels were climbing at our other water plant,
Crosstown Water Treatment Facility.


• After conferring individually with the county commissioners and the county administrator who is out
of town on vacation, we were all in agreement that there was an urgent need to take action and
enlist an expert third party to provide immediate assistance to our Water System staff in resolving
the manganese problems at the Crosstown Water Treatment Facility and getting the South Fayette
Water Treatment Facility back online.


• Since CH2M Hill was put under emergency contract with the odor and taste issue at the request of
EPD, they know our system through that interaction and we are creating an addendum to that
existing contract for them to assist us in resolving these other urgent issues.


Chairman Brown moved to approve the recommendation to approve Contract Amendment #2 as cited on
the dais with CH2M Hill Engineers, Inc. in the amount not to exceed $10,000 to help resolve the current
manganese problem, and to authorize the Chairman to sign said addendum in order to get the South
Fayette Water Treatment Plant back on-line.  Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of Chairman Brown’s comments, identified as
“Attachment 2", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.  A copy of Contract Amendment
#2, identified as “Attachment 3", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Minutes
August 7, 2013
Page Number 3


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Oddo moved to adjourn the August 7, 2013 Emergency Special Called Meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.  Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed
unanimously.


The Board of Commissioners adjourned the August 7, 2013 Emergency Special Called Meeting at 5:09 p.m.


___________________________________                               __________________________________________
      Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk                                                     Steve Brown, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 15th day of August 2013.


___________________________________
        Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk








AgendaAgendaAgendaAgenda
Board of Commissioners


August 15, 2013
 7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance


Acceptance of Agenda


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Proclamation of August 16, 2013 as Major General Theodore Franklin
Mallory III Day.  


2. Proclamation of August 19-23, 2013 as Telework Week in Fayette County.


3. Recognition of Fire Apparatus Operator Russell Sharpe as the “American
Legion Firefighter of the Year”.


4. Recognition of Clerk of Juvenile Court Kathleen Cunningham for her work
in obtaining a $59,800 grant under the Juvenile Reinvestment Grant
Program with the Justice Department.


5. Recognition of the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce’s new
“Chamber for Good” website.


PUBLIC HEARING:


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


6. Approval of staff’s recommendation to continue the maintenance
agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800MHz ASTRO
Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal
contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-16 granting
oversight to the 911 Communications Board of Fayette County of the
Future Naming of Streets, to promote the public health, safety and welfare,
and for other purposes.


8. Approval of staff’s request for the Board to declare six workstations as
unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell the workstations either to the
highest bidder to by utilizing the GovDeals website, and to return proceeds
from the sales to 911's fund balance.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman


David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio


i


STAFF


Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Dennis Davenport, Interim County


Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
August 15, 2013
Page Number 2


9. Approval of the Sheriff’s request to authorize the Chairman to sign the Statewide Electronic Secondary
Metals Recycler Database Agreement as required by the Georgia Sheriff’s Association.


10. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor’s Office.


11. Approval of the August 7, 2013 Board of Commissioners Emergency Special Called Meeting Minutes.


OLD BUSINESS:


12. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning
Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board of Appeals regarding illegal lots.


NEW BUSINESS:


13. Consideration of a recommendation from Chairman Brown and Commissioner Ognio to appoint Mr. Todd
Strickland to the Fayette County Development Authority, to fill State Court Judge Jason Thompson’s
unexpired term, and for said appointment to expire on April 9, 2014.


14. Intern Project: An Unified Approach to Motorized Cart Ordinances.


15. Intern Project: Rural Resident Outreach.


16. Consideration of staff’s recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-17 calling a referendum to seek
authorization to permit and regulate Sunday Sales of Distilled Spirits or Alcoholic Beverages for Beverage
Purposes by the drink; to promote the public health, safety and welfare, and for other purposes.


17. Consideration of Commissioner McCarty’s request for an ordinance modification allowing for up to one
dozen (12) female chickens in all zoning districts except in those neighborhood associations that do not
allow chickens.


18. Approval of the July 15, 2013 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.  Commissioner Ognio was not
present for this meeting.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July  


1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.  


This annual Service Agreement and Contract Renewal provides for the ongoing maintenance of the Fayette County, Georgia 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System. This expense breaks down as follows: SmartZone 41 System Maintenance ($412,693.34) and ITAC 


Maintenance ($8,144.22), UPS Maintenance ($21,835.68), MOSCAD / Sirens Maintenance ($13,314.35), and Cassidian telephones 


($34,892.31) for an aggregate amount of $490,879.91. 


 


Motorola is the "proprietary source" of these services due to the nature of the equipment. Motorola's service technicians not only maintain 


the system, but they have an intimate knowledge of the system since they installed it. The original contract was approved with the 


implementation of the Simulcast System, and this contract renewal identifies the costs for the 2013 - 2014 term. 


 


Approval of staff's recommendation to continue the maintenance agreement between Fayette County and Motorola for the 800 MHz 


ASTRO Simulcast System, and to authorize the Chairman to sign the renewal contract, in the amount of $490,879.91, for the term of July 


1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.


Funds for this renewal were approved in the FY 2014 E-911 budget (Fund 215) under Operating Equipment Services (522232) for 


$454,152 and Office Equipment Services (522231) for $36,729 totaling $490,881. 


Yes June 28, 2012


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Staff worked with Motorola in eliminating a pricing cost escalation of $14,726 resulting in a 3% savings by maintaining the previous year 


contract price. 


ConsentThursday, August 15, 2013







Ver. 4.8 Build 1000


Agreement Order # : S00001011708


Agreement Modifier:


Date: 5/29/2013


Required P.O.: No


Company Name: Fayette County Board Of Comm Customer # : 1035083203


Attn: Bill to Tag # : 0022


Billing Address: 140 W Stonewall Ave W Ste 101 Contract Start Date: 07/01/2013


City, State, Zip: Fayetteville,GA,30214 Contract End Date: 06/30/2014 3


Customer Contact: Cheryl Rogers Anniversary Date: June 30th 1


Phone: (770)461-4357 Payment Cycle: Annual 1


Fax: (770) 461-5935 Tax Exempt: Exempt From All Taxes


PO # :
Qty Monthly Ext Extended
1  $                     34,391.11  $                   412,693.34 


1  $                       1,819.64  $                     21,835.68 


1  $                          678.68  $                       8,144.22 


1  $                       1,109.53  $                     13,314.35 


1  $                       2,907.69  $                     34,892.31 


#REF!


$                     40,906.66  $                   490,879.91 SUBTOTAL - RECURRING SERVICES


     Mission Control


Cassidian (Plant) Services
     Software/Firmware Support


     Technical Support


     Network Preventative Maintenance


Description
4.1 System Maintenance


Model/Option


     Network Monitoring


     Infrastructure Repair with Advanced Replacement


     Dispatch Service
     Onsite Infrastructure Response - Premier


UPS Maintenance
ITAC Manitenance
MOSCAD/Sirens Maintenance


Attn: National Service Support
1307 East Algonquin Road
Schaumburg, IL 60196
(800) 247-2346


SERVICE AGREEMENT


$ , $ ,


 $                                 -   


 $                                 -    $                   490,879.91 


TAXES $0.00 $0.00 


GRAND TOTAL  $                     40,906.66  $                   490,879.91 


SUBCONTRACTOR(S) CITY STATE
Motorola - SSC Netowrk Management 
(DO067) Schaumburg IL


Motorola - SSC Call Center (DO066) Schaumburg IL


Motorola - SSC Technical Support (DO068) Schaumburg IL


Diversified Electronics Forest Park GA


AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATE


CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)


MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE (SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE


MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT NAME) PHONE FAX


  ***  This contract includes a 5% annual pre-pay discount, and pricing was held 
flat from the 2013 fiscal year  ***


SUBTOTAL  RECURRING SERVICES


SUBTOTAL - ONE-TIME EVENT SERVICES


TOTAL
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE 


DESCRIPTIONS


 Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference


 Motorola's Service Terms & Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service


THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE & LOCAL TAXING 
JURISDICTIONS, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA.


SPC v4.8 Build 1000 Release Date: 05/17/04





		911 Communications- Motorola Agenda Request File

		911 Communications- Motorola Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's request for the Board to declare six workstations as unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell the workstations either to 


the highest bidder or by utilizing the GovDeals website, and to return proceeds from the sales to E911's fund balance.


The Fayette County 911 Communications Center recently replaced six of their 17 year old workstations due to age and increasing repair 


costs.  These items are County property.  In order for these items to be disposed of, the Board must declare these items unserviceable 


and disposable. Staff is requesting that the Board take this action.   


 


Staff also requests the Board's authorization to sell the unserviceable and disposable items to either the highest bidder or through the 


GovDeals website.   


 


Staff further requests that all proceeds from the sale of the unserviceable items will be returned to the E911's fund balance. 


Approval of staff's request for the Board to declare six workstations as unserviceable, to authorize staff to sell the workstations either to 


the highest bidder or by utilizing the GovDeals website, and to return proceeds from the sales to E911's fund balance. 


Not Applicable. 


No


No No


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


Staff is currently reviewing Fayette County's Disposal of Unserviceable Property Policy. This request is in accordance to the policy 


currently approved by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.


ConsentAugust 15, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


911 Communications Cheryl Rogers


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-16 granting oversight to the 911 Communications Board of Fayette County 


of the Future Naming of Streets, to promote the public health, safety and welfare, and for other purposes.


The Fayette County 911 Communications Board is comprised of eight (8) members or their designees.  Those members include the 


Chiefs of the Fire and Police Departments for Peachtree City, the Chiefs of the Fire and Police Department of Fayetteville, the Chief of 


the Police Department of Tyrone, the Chief of the Department of Fire and Emergency Services for Fayette County, the head of the 


Fayette County Marshal's Department, and the Fayette County Sheriff. 


 


The purpose of the Board is to oversee the operations of the consolidated 911 center, exclusive of personnel matters.  Because the 


uniqueness of street names within the County affects the ability of emergency services to adequately respond to calls, it is reasonable to 


conclude that the purpose of the Board could accommodate oversight of the naming of future streets.  Street names are determined by 


each of the jurisdictions within Fayette County, therefore each jurisdiction will have to acquiesce to the 911 Communication Board's 


oversight of this function. 


 


The purpose of Resolution 2013-16 is to authorize the 911 Communications Board to provide centralized and efficient means of oversight 


which is required to prevent duplicate street names across separate jurisdictions.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-16 granting oversight to the 911 Communications Board of Fayette County 


of the Future Naming of Streets, to promote the public health, safety and welfare, and for other purposes.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


This request further represents cooperation between the jurisdictions throughout Fayette County in a continuing effort to provide the best 


Public Safety and 911 Communications services to all citizens.


ConsentThursday, August 15, 2013







MEMORANDUM 


 


 


TO:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 


 


FROM: INTERIM COUNTY ATTORNEY 


 


RE:  911 COMMUNICATIONS BOARD 


 


DATE: MAY 30, 2013 


 


Our office has been requested to research the procedures and purposes of the County’s 911 


Communications Board, as well as to consider whether the Board is an appropriate body to 


oversee the future naming of streets within the incorporated and unincorporated areas of the 


County.  Below is a brief description of the functions of the Board. 


 


The Board is made up of 8 members and is comprised of the following individuals, or their 


designees: 


 


• The chief of the Fire Department of Peachtree City 


• The chief of the Police Department of Peachtree City 


• The chief of the Fire Department of Fayetteville 


• The chief of the Police Department of Fayetteville 


• The chief of the Police Department of Tyrone 


• The chief of the department of fire and emergency services for the County 


• The head of the County Marshal’s department 


• The sheriff of the County 


 


Five members of the Board constitutes a quorum and there must be five affirmative votes before 


a motion can pass.  The Board must elect a chairman, who shall serve for one year, and the 


chairmanship is intended to rotate among the members. 


 


The purpose of the Board is “overseeing the operations of the consolidated 911 center, exclusive 


of personnel matters”.  Because the uniqueness of street names within the County affects the 


ability of emergency services to adequately respond to calls, it is reasonable to conclude that the 


purpose of the Board could accommodate oversight of the naming of future streets.  Street names 


are determined by each of the jurisdictions within the County, therefore each jurisdiction will 


have to acquiesce to the Board’s oversight of this function.  Attached is a resolution to be 


adopted by each jurisdiction, including the County, granting oversight to the Board over the 


naming of future streets. 



fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment A







 


 
 −1− 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


RESOLUTION 


NO. 2013-16 


 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR FAYETTE 


COUNTY, GEORGIA; TO GRANT OVERSIGHT TO THE 911 COMMUNICATIONS 


BOARD OF FAYETTE COUNTY OF THE FUTURE NAMING OF STREETS; TO 


PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER 


PURPOSES. 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Fayette County (the “County”) is the duly 


elected governing authority for the County; and 


WHEREAS, Section 8-59 of the County’s Code of Ordinances prescribes standards for 


the naming of streets within the unincorporated areas of the County; and 


WHEREAS, the County participates in a 911 emergency communications center with 


several other jurisdictions within the County; and 


WHEREAS, each such jurisdiction has oversight over the naming of streets within said 


jurisdiction; and 


WHEREAS, there are currently a number of streets in the County having the same name 


as other streets in the County, which can impair and inhibit the effective and efficient delivery of 


emergency services to addresses located on said streets; and 



fjones

Typewritten Text

Attachment B







 


 
 −2− 


WHEREAS, while each jurisdiction can prevent duplicate street names within their 


respective limits, a more centralized and efficient means of oversight is needed to prevent 


duplicate street names across separate jurisdictions; and 


WHEREAS, there exists in the County a 911 Communications Board made up of public 


safety officials from each of the jurisdictions participating in the County-wide 911 emergency 


communications center; and 


WHEREAS, the purpose of said Board is to oversee the operations of the consolidated 911 


center, exclusive of personnel matters; and 


WHEREAS, each jurisdiction in the County that participates in the 911 Communications 


Board has determined that it is within the purpose of the Board to oversee the future naming of 


streets within the County; and 


WHEREAS, the County desires to grant to the 911 Communications Board oversight over 


the future naming of streets within the unincorporated areas of the County for the limited purpose 


of ensuring that no duplicate street names are created across the various jurisdictions of the 


County. 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing authority of Fayette 


County, Georgia that the 911 Communications Board is hereby granted oversight over the future 


naming of streets within the unincorporated areas of the County for the limited purpose of 


determining that no duplicate street names are created across the various jurisdictions participating 


in the County’s 911 Communications Center.


  


 







 


 
 −3− 


 


 SO RESOLVED this ____ day of _____________________, 2013. 


 


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


OF FAYETTE COUNTY, 


GEORGIA 


 


 


By:_______________________ 


       Steve Brown, Chairman 


(SEAL)  


 


ATTEST:      


 


 


___________________________ 


Floyd Jones, County Clerk 


 


 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


___________________________ 


Interim County Attorney 
 





		911 Communications- Resolution 2013-16 Agenda Request File

		911 Communications- Resolution 2013-16 Backup

		Microsoft Word - Memo re Duplicate Street Names and 911 Board

		Microsoft Word - Duplicate Street Names - Resolution












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Allen McCarty


Consideration of Commissioner McCarty's request for an ordinance modification allowing for up to one dozen (12) female chickens in all 


zoning districts except in those neighborhood associations that do not allow chickens.


This request is in response to citizens in both Peachtree City and Fayette County desiring to have chickens on their property. 


 


Chickens provide major insect control, eggs for family and neighbors consumption, can be kept as pets, and often provide chicken 


dinners which helps families control their food budgets.  Allowing chickens will also help maintain Fayette County's rural character. 


 


This modification essentially allows for what is already approved for A-R zoning districts, albeit limiting the number of chickens to twelve. 


 


Consideration of Commissioner McCarty's request for an ordinance modification allowing for up to one dozen (12) female chickens in all 


zoning districts except in those neighborhood associations that do not allow chickens.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013







Date:  August 5, 2013 


 


To:  Board of Commissioners 


 


From:  Pete Frisina 


 


Subject: Consideration of Commissioner McCarty's request for an ordinance modification 


allowing for up to one dozen (12) female chickens in all zoning districts except in 


those neighborhood associations that do not allow chickens. 


 


 


Chicken are defined as livestock in the Zoning Ordinance as follows: 


 


Livestock.  Animals including, but not limited to:  horses, cattle, goats, sheep, pigs, pot bellied 


pigs, chickens, ducks, geese, mules, rabbits, emu/ostrich, buffalo, chinchilla, fox, mink or other 


fur-bearing animal, and llamas. This term shall be deemed to specifically exclude animals (see 


Animal) and household pets (see Household Pet.) (Amended 12/13/12) 


 
Only the A-R (Agriculture- Residential) zoning district allows chickens as follows: 


 


Sec. 6-1.  A-R Agricultural - Residential District. 


B. Permitted Uses.  The following Permitted Uses shall be allowed in the A-R 


Zoning District: 
5. Raising of livestock; aquaculture, including pay fishing; apiary (all beehives shall 


comply with the required setbacks); and the sale thereof. (Amended 07/28/11) 


 


The number of chickens is not limited in the A-R zoning district.   


 


Staff needs direction from the Board of Commissioners on whether to study and consider 


amendments to the Zoning Ordinance in regards to this matter. 


 





		Commissioners- Chicken Ordinance Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Chicken Ordinance Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Chairman Steve Brown


Consideration of a recommendation from Chairman Brown and Commissioner Ognio to appoint Mr. Todd Strickland to the Fayette 


County Development Authority, to fill State Court Judge Jason Thompson's unexpired term, and for said appointment to expire on April 9, 


2014.


The Fayette County Development Authority is a volunteer body comprised of nine members.  Five members are appointed to at-large 


positions, for four-year terms, by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.  Two members are appointed by the City of Fayetteville 


and the Town of Tyrone, respectively.  The remaining two positions are filled by the chairpersons of the Peachtree City Development 


Authority and the Peachtree City Airport Authority. 


 


Fayette County's Development Authority sets policy, determines annual goals, and serves as a liaison between the business community 


and local government.  This board utilizes individual talents and experiences in building consensus in an effort to facilitate an improved 


business climate, diversified economic base, and a steady economy that results in benefits for every citizen, business owner, and 


government in Fayette County. 


 


State Court Judge Jason Thompson resigned his position on the Development Authority earlier this year after becoming a State Court 


Judge.  Fayette County advertised the vacant positions and received nine (9) applications from citizens across the county.  Chairman 


Brown and Commissioner Ognio interviewed the applicants and agreed to nominate Mr. Todd Strickland to fill the unexpired term.


Approval of a recommendation from Chairman Brown and Commissioner Ognio to appoint Mr. Todd Strickland to the Fayette County 


Development Authority, to fill State Court Judge Jason Thompson's unexpired term, and for said appointment to expire on April 9, 2014.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013





















		Commissioners- Development Authority Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Development Authority Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Recognition of the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce's new "Chamber for Good" website initiative.


The Fayette County Chamber of Commerce has a new initiative to pair the needs of local charities with donors.   


 


The Chamber for Good website (www.chamberforgood.com) allows individuals and businesses to donate money, time and material to 


non-profit organizations devoted to children, health, social services, and the environment. 


 


Please see attached recognition.


Recognition of the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce's new "Chamber for Good" website initiative.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 15, 2013







 
FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 
               


Fayette Chamber of Commerce 
               


 


A RECOGNITION 


 
WHEREAS, As part of the Fayette County Board of Commissioner’s continuing effort to recognize good work in 


our community, we wish to recognize the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce, and 


WHEREAS,  The Fayette Chamber is a vibrant network of businesses and organizations working together to 


promote networking, education, economic prosperity, strong leadership and to offer programs that 


encourage partnerships between businesses and the community; and  


WHEREAS, The Fayette Chamber is one organization focused on business growth, leadership development, 


entrepreneurship and community enhancement in Fayette; and 


WHEREAS, On July 25, 2013, The Fayette Chamber announced a new program called Chamber for Good that 


provides our community a centralized website to connect Fayette County area based charities with 


local donors of volunteer time, items and money; and 


WHEREAS, The Chamber for Good website allows all locally based or locally active 501(c)3 organizations and 


public schools to easily post a profile with their immediate financial, volunteer and item needs; and 


WHEREAS,  


NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, on behalf of all Fayette County 
citizens, recognize the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce for its innovative approach in improving the community by 
matching those in need to charitable organizations. This creative venture with Chamber for Good has made it easier to 
make contributions to the Fayette community and to GIVE LOCALLY.  We further call upon other local organizations, 
especially churches, houses of worship, and other non-profits, to work with the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce in 
ongoing efforts to continually enhance the Fayette community.  
 


So Proclaimed this 15th day of August 2013 


 


 


             
                    STEVE BROWN, Chairman 
       





		Commissioners- Fayette Chambers Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Fayette Chambers Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Steve Brown


Proclamation of August 16, 2013 as Major General Theodore Franklin Mallory III Day.


Major General Theodore (Ted) Franklin Mallory III died on June 26, 2011.  He was born on August 10th and a resident of Fayette County. 


Major Mallory served on various boards to organizations that were dear to his heart and part of the Fayette County community.   


 


Please refer to the attached proclamation.


Present proclamation proclaiming August 16, 2013 as Major General Theodore (Ted) Franklin Mallory III Day to Mrs. Alice Mallory 


(widow) and family.   


Yes Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionAugust 15, 2013







 
FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


 
               


Major General Theodore Franklin “Ted” Mallory III Day 
               


 


A PROCLAMATION 
 


WHEREAS,  Major General Theodore Franklin “Ted” Mallory III was born August 10, 1942 in 


Alabama to the late Theodore and Exie Adams Mallory Jr.; and 


WHEREAS, In 1960, he graduated from Stranahan High School in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida and in 


1965 graduated from Auburn University with a major in Business Administration.  He 


immediately began his 36-year military career in July 1965, after completing Officer 


Training School; and 


WHEREAS,  Mr. Mallory moved to Fayetteville, Georgia in 1972 and began his career as an airline 


pilot.  He worked for Southern Airways, Republic Airlines and Northwest Airlines where 


he was Chief Pilot and Director of Flight Training, until his retirement in 2002; and 


WHEREAS,  He served his first term on the Fayette County school board in 1976 where he served for 


12 years, 10 as the chairman and as the Georgia School Board Association President in 


1986; and 


WHEREAS,  Major General Mallory served on various boards to organizations that were dear to his 


heart.  He was appointed by former Governor Purdue to serve on the Georgia State 


Board of Early Care and Learning.  He also served on the College of Business Advisory 


Council and the Aviation Management Advisory Board at Auburn University, Board of 


Directors of Women in Aviation International and President of the Joseph Sam’s School 


Board of Directors; and  


WHEREAS, He served as the project manager for the Falcon Field Veteran’s Memorial where, along 


with volunteers, he constructed a veteran memorial to recognize those who have served 


our country with their military service; and 


WHEREAS, Ted was a member of the Fayetteville First United Methodist Church in Fayetteville, 


Georgia for 40 years where he served on the Finance Committee; and  


NOW, THEREFORE, WE, THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS join with his wife, Mrs. 
Alice Mallory and the entire Mallory family in honoring the life of Major General Mallory and we hereby 
encourage all citizens of Fayette County to help us in celebrating August 16, 2013 as; 
 


MAJOR GENERAL THEODORE “TED” FRANKLIN MALLORY III DAY 
 


So proclaimed the 15th day of August 2013 


              
         STEVE BROWN, Chairman 









		Commissioners- General Mallory Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- General Mallory Proclamation Backup

		Commissioners- General Mallory Proclamation Backup

		General Mallory Backup








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Intern Jason Girolami


Intern Project:  An Unified Approach to Motorized Cart Ordinances.


Recently, Fayette County has initiated an Internship Program that allow students to work alongside Commissioners and staff in order to 


learn more about the issues of Fayette County and it's governmental operations. 


 


The interns have been charged with addressing problems facing the county, analyzing the problems, and with presenting viable 


recommendations to the Board for consideration. 


 


 Mr. Jason Girolami is a rising senior who attends Starr's Mill High School.  Together with Ms. Kyra Parks, he has researched the issue of 


having a Unified Approach to Motorized Cart Ordinances in Fayette County, and he will offer recommendations to the Board for 


consideration on this issue. 


Staff seeks direction from the Board concerning the recommendations given during the presentation.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Fayette County initiated its Intern Program during the summer of 2013.  Throughout the summer, the county has had three interns.  


Fayette County's Board and staff looks forward to working with many more high school and college students in the summers to come.


New BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Board of Commissioners


Recognition of Clerk of Juvenile Court Kathleen Cunningham  for her work in obtaining a $59,800 grant under the Juvenile Reinvestment 


Grant Program with the Justice Division.


The Fayette County Board of Commissioners has recently received word from the Governor's Office for Children and Families that the 


county will be awarded a $59,800 grant under the Juvenile Reinvestment Grant Program with the Justice Division. 


 


The grant funding will underwrite an innovative therapeutic diversion program used to divert juveniles entering the juvenile justice system 


or to prevent further involvement in the system.  The program will promote a positive relationship between youth, their family and 


community, and reduce recidivism. 


 


Furthermore, the proposed evidenced-based curriculum that will be utilized for the program is called "Thinking for a Change" (T4C), 


concentrating on changing the criminogenic thinking of young offenders. 


 


The Fayette County Board of Commissioners is extremely proud of the recognition that its colleagues in the Juvenile Court, including the  


Clerk of Juvenile Court Kathleen Cunningham,have received for their efforts in finding ways to help young people avoid entry into the 


juvenile justice center.


Present Clerk of Juvenile Court Kathleen Cunningham with a Certificate of Appreciation for her work in obtaining a $59,800 grant under 


the Juvenile Reinvestment Grant Program with the Justice Division.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 15, 2013







Contact: County Clerk Floyd Jones 


Phone:  770-305-5102 


Email:  fjones@fayettecountyga.gov 


 


FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 


 


Fayette County Receives $59,800 Grant to Aid Juvenile Court in Helping Local Youth  
 


Fayette County, Georgia, August 5, 2013 – The Fayette Board of Commissioners recently received word 
from the Governor’s Office for Children and Families that the county government will be awarded a 
$59,800 grant under the Juvenile Reinvestment Grant Program with the Justice Division. 
 
“Our entire board is extremely proud of the recognition that our colleagues in the Juvenile Court have 
received for their efforts in finding ways to help our young people avoid entry into the juvenile justice 
system,” said Chairman Steve Brown. 
 


The grant funding will underwrite an innovative therapeutic diversion program used to divert juveniles 
entering the juvenile justice system or to prevent further involvement in the system. The program will 
promote a positive relationship between youth, their family and their community, and reduce 
recidivism.  
 
The proposed evidenced-based curriculum that will be utilized for the program is called Thinking for a 
Change (T4C), concentrating on changing the criminogenic thinking of young offenders.  
 
T4C combines cognitive restructuring theory and cognitive skills theory to help individuals take control 
of their lives by taking control of their thinking and striving toward better outcomes.   
 
T4C stresses interpersonal communication skills development and confronts thought patterns that 
can lead to problematic behaviors. The program has three components: cognitive self-change, social 
skills, and problem-solving skills.  
 
Lessons on cognitive self-change provide participants with a thorough process for self-reflection 
concentrated on uncovering antisocial thoughts, feelings, attitudes, and beliefs.  
 
Social skills lessons prepare participants to engage in pro-social interactions based on self-
understanding and awareness of the impact that their actions may have on others.  
 
Finally, problem-solving skills integrate the two other components and provide participants with a 
step-by-step process to address challenges and stressful situations they may encounter.  
 
The program is divided into 25 modules and each module lasts between one to two hours in duration. 
The curriculum is implemented with small groups of 8 to 12 participants.  
 
Each lesson teaches important social skills (such as active listening and asking appropriate 
questions) as well as more complex restructuring techniques (such as recognizing the types of 
thinking that get them into trouble and understanding the feelings of others). Most sessions include 
didactic instruction, role-play illustrations of concepts, a review of previous lessons, and homework 
assignments in which participants practice the skills learned in the group lesson. 
 
 In addition to the implementation of the T4C evidence based program, the Fayette County Juvenile 
Court will work with various community resources to ensure youth and families also have access to 







needed mental health, addictive disease, life skills, educational, mentoring, and health support 
services.  
 
“This award will allow the Juvenile Court to continue to serve our community by providing programs 
for troubled or delinquent youth who are in need of direction and supervision,” said Judge Ben Miller, 
Jr.  “These services are designed to promote a positive relationship between our youth, their families 
and the community so that the young adults can be independent, self-sufficient members of society.” 
 
Fayette Juvenile Court and Fayette Department of Juvenile Justice staff will identify existing, local 
providers that already provide many of these services themselves and have linkages with other 
providers in the community to which they can quickly link youth in the program.  
 
Dr. Kevin Free of Grace Harbour, Inc., Program Manager Helen Trouth of the Department of Juvenile 
Justice, Clerk of Juvenile Court Katie Cunningham, Associate Judge Karen Calloway along with 
Judge Miller were instrumental in securing the grant for Fayette County. 
 


### 


 


 







FAYETTE COUNTY


is hereby granted to


Your attention to detail, commitment of time and outstanding work ethic has afforded us the 
opportunity to  serve troubled and delinquent youth in Fayette County, through the Juvenile Court 


system with  the award from the Juvenile Reinvestment Grant.


FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS


August 15, 2013


Steve Brown, Chairman


KATHLEEN CUNNINGHAM


Certificate of Appreciation





		Commissioners- Juvenile Court...ation Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Juvenile Court Certification Backup-revised

		Commissioners- Juvenile Court Certification Backup

		Commissioners- Juvenile Court Certification Backup-1

		Commissioners- Juvenile Court Certification Backup



		Microsoft PowerPoint - Certificate of Appreciation-Juvenile-1












COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Intern Kyra Parks


Intern Project:  Rural Resident Outreach.


Recently, Fayette County has initiated an Internship Program that allow students to work alongside Commissioners and staff in order to 


learn more about the issues of Fayette County and it's governmental operations. 


 


The interns have been charged with addressing problems facing the county, analyzing the problems, and with presenting viable 


recommendations to the Board for consideration. 


 


 Ms. Kyra Parks is a rising junior who attends Whitewater High School.  Together with Mr. Jason Girolami, she has researched the issue 


of Fayette County's effort to increase communications with more citizens within Fayette County, and she will offer recommendations to 


the Board for consideration on this issue. 


Staff seeks direction from the Board concerning the recommendations given during the presentation.


Not Applicable.


No


No No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Fayette County initiated its Intern Program during the summer of 2013.  Throughout the summer, the county has had three interns.  


Fayette County's Board and staff looks forward to working with many more high school and college students in the summers to come.


New BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Intern Kyra Parks


Proclamation of August 19-23, 2013 as Telework Week in Fayette County.


Ms. Kyra Parks, who has been interning for Fayette County during the month of July, will read the proclamation declaring August 19-23, 


2013 as Telework Week in Fayette County. 


 


Please see the accompanying proclamation.


Proclamation of August 19-23, 2013 as Telework Week in Fayette County.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Ms. Kyra Parks is a rising junior at Whitewater High School.  During her internship with Fayette County, she and Mr. Jason Girolami have 


researched various issues pertaining to teleworking, golf cart ordinances,and Rural Resident Outreach.  Ms. Parks will present a 


PowerPoint presentation to the Board on "Rural Resident Outreach" for Fayette County's citizens.


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 15, 2013







                                                                                        
                                                                                         


 


 


 
 


 
 


FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 


              


 Telework Week in Fayette County 
               
 


A PROCLAMATION 
 
WHEREAS, Teleworking can have an immediate impact on our environment, air quality and 


commuter mobility, reducing vehicle emissions and strain on existing 
infrastructure; and 


 
WHEREAS, The projected average annual impact of one person telecommuting in Georgia is 


2,000 fewer miles driven, over 50 hours of commute time saved, and the 
reduction of smog in the air we breathe; and 


 
WHEREAS, Formal telework programs play a key role in business continuity, allowing 


business to continue should an unforeseen event occur; and 
 
WHEREAS, Georgia businesses can save money – the result of lower facilities and energy 


costs, more productivity from their workforces, reduced absenteeism and 
increased recruitment and retention; and 


 
WHEREAS, Telework has emerged in recent years as a go-to option for more Georgia 


commuters and carries tremendous potential for more growth statewide in the 
future.  On average, teleworkers report better work/life balance and higher job 
satisfaction rates than other employees; and 


 
WHEREAS, The Fayette County government has partnered with the Clean Air Campaign to 


start a telework program for our employees; and 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners in conjunction with Nathan 
Deal, Governor of the state of Georgia, do hereby proclaim the week of August 19-23, 2013 as 
TELEWORK WEEK in Fayette County and request that our local governments and businesses 
examine the benefits of teleworking in all of their endeavors.  
 
 


So Proclaimed this 15th Day of August  
 
 
              
          Steve Brown, Chairman 





		Commissioners- Telework Week Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Telework Week Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also 


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Fire and Emergency Services Chairman Steve Brown / David Neibes


Recognition of Fire Apparatus Operator Russell Sharpe as the "American Legion Firefighter of the Year".


Russell began his career with the Fayette County Fire and Emergency Services in August 1988.  Russell has shown incredible loyalty 


and dedication by serving for over 24 years as a Firefighter for Fayette County.  He currently holds the rank of Fire Apparatus Operator 


(FAO) and is assigned to Station 2. 


 


On January 31, 2011, Russell went to work out at World Gym in Peachtree City.  As Russell was about ten minutes into his workout, he 


heard an unusual noise and immediately went to see what it was.  An elderly gentleman had fallen off an exercise bike.  Russell 


assessed the gentleman and quickly realized he was in cardiac arrest.  Russell yelled for someone to call 911 and started chest 


compressions.  Two people arrived to offer assistance.  One was a nurse and the other was a Firefighter/EMT from Sandy Springs.  


Russell directed the nurse to take over compressions and the firefighter to perform ventilations.  Russell shocked him once, then another 


time.  The gentleman then opened his eyes and looked at Russell after the second shock.  Russell asked his name and he was alert 


enough to tell him. 


 


Russell was selected by his peers at the American Legion Post 105 of Fayetteville, Georgia for the state award.  Chairman Brown and 


American Legion 105 Post Commander David Neibes will recognize Mr. Russell Sharpe.


Presentation of award to Fire Apparatus Operator Russell Sharpe.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Presentation/RecognitionThursday, August 15, 2013







AMERICAN LEGION POST 105 
FAYETTEVILLE, GEORGIA 


 
Public Safety Recognition Awards Program 


Nominee Information 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Year:   2012 
 
Department: Fayette County Fire & Emergency Services Chief: David J. Scarbrough 
 
THIS YEAR'S NOMINEE:   Steven R. Sharpe (Russell)  
 
Position:  Firefighter/Fire Apparatus Operator  
 
Number of Years in Public Safety Field:  23   With your Department:     23  
 
If married, spouse's name:    
 
If children, what are their names and ages?      
 
Do you know of any special interests this person has personally, such as being 
active in civic, church or charity organizations? 
 
Member of Crossroads Church in Newnan, Georgia 
 
Any particular hobbies or leisure activities? 
 
Sports, especially bowling, hiking, fishing, and family activities 
 
Special awards/Certifications/Accomplishments 
 
Firefighter of the Year and was selected by his peers and is a great representative of 
the department and its personnel. 
 
Why do you think this individual is worthy of our/public recognition?  (If more 
space is needed, please use the back.) 
 
On January 31, 2011, Russell went to workout at World Gym in Peachtree City.  He 
noticed a cabinet door with the initials AED on it.  About ten minutes later, Russell was 
into his workout when he heard an unusual noise.  He immediately went over to see 
what it was.  An elderly gentleman had fallen off an exercise bike.  Russell realized 
shortly after he assessed him that he was in cardiac arrest.  Russell yelled for someone 
to call 911, and he started chest compressions.  Two people arrived to offer assistance.  
One was a nurse and the other was a Firefighter/ EMT from Sandy Springs.  Russell 
directed the nurse to take over compressions and the firefighter to perform ventilation.  
He yelled for the AED.  Russell shocked him once, then another time.  The gentleman 
then opened his eyes and looked at Russell after the second shock.  Russell asked his 
name and he was alert enough told him.  He is 73-years-old, had 5 blockages and has 
since had surgery to correct them with no heart damage.  It has been over a year and 
Russell says he is doing great and he still sees him at the gym often. 





		Fire and EMS- Sharpe Agenda Request File

		Fire and EMS- Sharpe Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Legal Interim Attorney Dennis Davenport


Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-17 calling a referendum to seek authorization to permit and regulate 


Sunday Sales of Distilled Spirits or Alcoholic Beverages for Beverage Purposes by the drink; to promote the public health, safety and 


welfare, and for other purposes.


O.C.G.A. Sec. 3-3-7(j) is the state law provision that authorizes the County to permit the sale of alcoholic beverages on Sundays for on-


premises consumption, and it requires that the County is to first hold a referendum.  If Sunday sales are approved by the voters of the 


County, the governing authority may then permit Sunday sales. 


 


Fayette County has not held a referendum pursuant to O.C.G.A. Sec. 3-3-7(j), and therefore is unable to permit Sunday alcohol sales for 


on-premises consumption until such a referendum is held.   


 


In order to permit the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption on Sundays, the Board of Commissioners must adopt a 


resolution, conditioned upon approval in a referendum, to authorize the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on premises.  This 


resolution should be adopted in the month of August 2013. 


 


A copy of a memo entitled Sunday Alcohol Sales- On Premises Consumption (Attachment A) and Resolution 2013-17 (Attachment B) 


follow for additional review.


Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2013-17 calling a referendum to seek authorization to permit and regulate 


Sunday Sales of Distilled Spirits or Alcoholic Beverages for Beverage Purposes by the drink; to promote the public health, safety and 


welfare, and for other purposes.


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


New BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013







MEMORANDUM 


 


TO:  FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


FROM: INTERIM COUNTY ATTORNEY 


 


RE:  SUNDAY ALCOHOL SALES – ON PREMISES CONSUMPTION 


 


DATE: JULY 19, 2013 


 


• Recently, while reviewing the County’s Code of Ordinances as it pertains to alcoholic 


beverages, our office was made aware that in 2012, the Code was amended to permit Sunday 


sales of alcohol for on-premises consumption.  Furthermore, it appears that licenses for 


Sunday sales have been issued for the present calendar year to multiple businesses operating 


in unincorporated Fayette County. 


 


• O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j), which is the state law provision that authorizes the County to permit the 


sale of alcoholic beverages on Sundays for on-premises consumption, requires that the 


County first hold a referendum.  If Sunday sales are approved by the voters of the County, 


the governing authority may then permit Sunday sales. 


 


• The County has not held a referendum pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j) and therefore is 


unable to permit Sunday alcohol sales for on-premises consumption until such a referendum 


is held. 


 


• In order to permit the sale of alcoholic beverages for on-premises consumption on Sundays, 


the Board of Commissioners must adopt a resolution, conditioned on approval in a 


referendum, to authorize the sale of alcoholic beverages for consumption on premises. 


 


o This resolution should be adopted in the month of August, 2013. 


 


• The election superintendent for the County must issue a call for the election not less than 10 


nor more than 60 days after the date on which the Board of Commissioners adopt the 


resolution mentioned above. 


 


• The date and purpose of the election must run in the official organ of the County once a week 


for 2 weeks immediately preceding the date of the election. 


 


o The ad should run the week of October 21, 2013 and the week of October 28, 2013. 


 


• The question shall appear on the ballot as follows: 


 


[      ] YES Shall the governing authority of Fayette County be 


  authorized to permit and regulate Sunday sales of distilled 


[      ] NO spirits or alcoholic beverages for beverage purposes by the 


  drink? 







1 


 


STATE OF GEORGIA 


FAYETTE COUNTY 


 


RESOLUTION 


NO. 2013-17 


 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR FAYETTE 


COUNTY; TO CALL A REFERENDUM TO SEEK AUTHORIZATION TO PERMIT 


AND REGULATE SUNDAY SALES OF DISTILLED SPIRITS OR ALCOHOLIC 


BEVERAGES FOR BEVERAGE PURPOSES BY THE DRINK; TO PROMOTE THE 


PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Fayette County, Georgia (the “County”) is 


the duly elected governing authority for the County; and 


WHEREAS, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(1) the Board of Commissioners may 


regulate the Sunday sale of alcoholic beverages by the drink if approved in a referendum called 


pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(2); and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desire its election superintendent to call a 


referendum pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(2) regarding the sale of alcoholic beverages for 


consumption on the premises where sold on Sundays from 12:30 PM until 12:00 midnight; and 


WHEREAS, conditioned upon approval of the referendum, the Board of Commissioners 


may pass an ordinance, pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(1), allowing the sale of alcoholic 


beverages for consumption on the premises on Sundays from 12:30 PM until 12:00 midnight in 


any licensed establishment which derives at least fifty (50%) percent of its total annual gross 







2 


 


sales from the sale of prepared meals or food in all the combined retail outlets of the individual 


establishment where food is served and in any licensed establishment which derives at least fifty 


(50%) percent of its total annual gross income from the rental of rooms for overnight lodging; 


and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners hereby find that it is in the best interests of 


Fayette County to, by referendum, submit to the voters the following question: “Shall the 


governing authority of Fayette County, Georgia, be authorized to permit and regulate Sunday 


sales of distilled spirits or alcoholic beverages for beverage purposes by the drink?” 


NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 


1. 


 RESOLVED that pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(2), Fayette County, Georgia, seeks 


authorization to exercise the powers contained in O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(1) by calling a referendum. 


2. 


 FURTHER RESOLVED that the governing authority of Fayette County hereby directs 


the Election Superintendent to call a referendum election for the purpose of determining whether 


the powers authorized by O.C.G.A. § 3-3-7(j)(1) may be exercised. 


3. 


 FURTHER RESOLVED that this referendum be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 3-3-


7(j)(2) to present to the voters of the County the following: 


 “Shall the governing authority of Fayette County, Georgia, be authorized to permit and 


regulate Sunday sales of distilled spirits or alcoholic beverages for beverage purposes by the 


drink?” 


 







3 


 


4. 


 FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall serve as notice to the Election 


Superintendent for Fayette County of the call for the referendum, a copy hereof shall be 


immediately forwarded to the Election Superintendent. 


5. 


 FURTHER RESOLVED that it shall be the duty of the Election Superintendent to issue 


the call and set the date for the referendum election as the date of the municipal election to be 


held on November 5, 2013 as established by the State, for the purpose of submitting the question 


on whether the governing authority of Fayette County, Georgia, shall be authorized to permit and 


regulate Sunday sales of distilled spirits or alcoholic beverages for beverage purposes by the 


drink. 


6. 


FURTHER RESOLVED that the Election Superintendent shall cause the date and 


purpose of the referendum to be published in the newspapers serving as the official organs of 


Fayette County once a week for two weeks immediately preceding the date of the election. 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 







4 


 


SO RESOLVED this ____ day of __________________________, 2013. 


 


 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF 


 FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


 


 By:_______________________ 


     Steve Brown, Chairman 


(SEAL)  


 


ATTEST:      


 


 


___________________________ 


Floyd Jones, County Clerk 


 


 


Approved as to form: 


 


 


__________________________ 


Interim County Attorney 


 





		Legal- Sunday Alcohol Sales Agenda Request File

		Legal- Sunday Alcohol Sales Backup

		Legal- Sunday Alcohol Sales Backup-1

		Legal- Sunday Alcohol Sales Backup-2








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning & Zoning Pete Frisina or Dennis Dutton


Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board 


of Appeals regarding illegal lots.   


On April 11, 2013,  Commissioners Oddo's and Ognio's requested the Planning Commission to review potential changes for variances for 


improved illegal lots and for the Planning Commission to work with the County Attorney to finalize and present recommendations to the 


Board of Commissioners at a later date. 


 


Both the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals have reviewed and are are in favor or the proposed amendments. 


 


The proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code Section are highlighted in the first two pages of the backup associated with this 


request. 


 


Approval of staff's request for forward for public hearings to adopt proposed changes to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 


20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board of appeals regarding illegal lots.  


Not Applicable.


No


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


Old BusinessThursday, August 15, 2013







B. Request for a Variance. The Zoning Board of Appeals may authorize, upon appeal in
specific cases, a variance from the terms of these regulations as will not be contrary to the
public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions
of these regulations will, in an individual case, result in practical difficulty or
unnecessary hardship, so that the spirit of these regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. However, no lot is eligible for
a variance sHall net be granteE! for II reduction in lot size, lot width, or road frontage,
unless the variance request is for an improved illegal lot. eF A variance shall
not be granted for any requirements of a Conditional Use with the exception of a legal
nonconforming Conditional Use (see Article VI!.), or a use of land, building, or structure
that is prohibited in the zoning district at issue, except as otherwise provided herein. A
variance may be granted in an individual case upon a finding by the Zoning Board of
Appeals that the following exists : (Amended OS/24/I 2)
1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular


piece of property in question because of its size, shape or topography; and
2. The application of these regulations to this particular piece of property would


create a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship; and
3. Such conditions are peculiar to the particular piece of property involved; and
4. Relief, if granted , would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or


impair the purposes and intent of these regulations; provided, however, no
variance may be granted for a use of land, building, or structu re that is prohibited
herein; and


5. A literal interpretation of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of any
rights that others in the same zoning district are allowed; and


6. The Zoning Board of Appeals may impose or require conditions , as may be
necessary, to protect the health and safety of workers and residents in the
community; to protect the value and use of property in the general
neighborhoods; and provided that wherever the Board shall find, in the case of
any approval granted pursuant to the provisions of these regulations , that any of
the conditions upon which such approval was granted are not being complied
with, said Zoning Board of Appeals shall rescind and revoke such approval after
giving due notice to all parties concerned and granting full opportunity for a
hearing. (Amended OS/24/12)


7. In exercising the above powers, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall not consider
any nonconforming use of neighboring lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district, and no permitted use of lands, structures, or buildings in other
zoning districts as grounds for the issuance of a variance .


In addition to the above factors. ifthe variance being sought is for an improved
lot which is smaller than the minimum lot size for its zoning district, more
narrow than the minimum lot width required for its zoning district. or has less
road frontage than is required for its zoning district and the lot is an illegal lot
as opposed to a nonconforming lot. the ZBA may consider such a lot for a
variance. Should the applicant be successful in obtaining a variance(sl. the
resulting lot would. for the purposes of this Ordinance, be deemed to be a
nonconforming lot. Ifthe applicant successfully passes the above enumerated
factors. the ZBA shall also employ the following factors for an illegal lot
seeking to be deemed a nonconforming lot:



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight







I. The transaction giving the applicant ownership in the subject property
was more than five (5) years from the date o(the application or if the
period ofownership is less than five years the subject property was made
illegal more than ten (l0) years from the date ofthe application; and


2. The applicant is not the person, or an immediate family member o(the
person, who caused the subject property to be an illegal lot. For
purposes of these procedures, "immediate (amily" is defined as the
spouse, child, sibling, parent, step-child, step-sibling, step-parent,
grandparent, grandchild, aunt, uncle, niece or nephew of the person
who caused the subject property to be an illegal lot; and


3. No adjacent property is available to add to the subject property to allow
the subject property to meet the minimum requirements (or its zoning
district. In determining whether adjacent property is available, ifadding
any adjacent property to the subject property would no longer allow the
adjacent property to meet the minimum requirements of the adjacent
property's zoning district, then the adjacent property is not available.
Additionally, any adjacent property which is part of an illegal lot shall
not be deemed available (or purposes of these variance procedures,
unless the adjacent illegal lot is unimproved and the entirety of the
adjacent illegal lot is combined with the subject property. If adjacent
property is available, the cost of acquiring the adjacent property shall
not be a factor in determining the availability ofthe adjacent property.



fjones

Highlight



fjones

Highlight







Minutes
April 11,2013
Page Number5


13 Consideration of Commissioners Oddo's and Ognio's request for thePlanning Commission to review
potential changes forvariances for improved illegal lotsand forthe Planning Commission to workwith
theCounty Attorney to finalize and present recommendations totheBoard ofCommissioners atalater
date.


Commissioner Oddo remindedthe Board that, recently, azoning issue came before it in an effort tomakean
illegal lot into a legal lot, and in doing so bychanging the zoning ordinance, He stated that atthe time, the
Commissioners explainedwhy they could notvote in favor ofthe request since the fixwas notacorrect solution
and since therewas concern about FayetteCounty'sLand Use Plan andwhat might happen, Commissioner
Oddo reminded theBoard thatthe problem and itsdifficulty stillexists,thatthereare people inFayette County
with illegal and nonconforming properties and who are inthat position through nofault oftheirown, He agreed
with asomething Commissioner Ogniosaid previously that the Countydid not want to find itself as owners of
the properties, and that itwould be better for the citizens totakecare oftheirown properties, Hesaid he had
spoken toseveral peopleabout this issue, and that he wanted the Planning Commission todiscuss this issue
with the CountyAttorneyand to come upwith language that will create avariance enabling the Board to lots
and make themiegal nonconforming, He said thiswork would give people a way to have property without
having aburden hanging overtheirheads, and that itwould give the County away tonot have to deal wi th and
maintain unwanted properties , Commissioner Oddo added that he wanted the Planning Commission to do
away with the initial ordinance thatcreated the Legal Nonconforming Status Zoning District.


Commissioner Oddo moved todirect the Planning Commission to come up with some language that willallow
avariancefornonconforming properties,and todo away with theLegal Nonconforming Status Zoning District.
Commissioner McCarty seconded the motion,


Commissioner Ognio thought this action would be good for Fayette County, and he hoped the Planning
Commission could comeupwith language thatwou ldnotdestroy theCounty'szoning, He said he didnot want
toaway people for illegally dividing theirproperties, He asked for some language that would keep the County
from ending up with lots that drive down property values because they are not maintained, Commissioner
McCarty added that if a solution to theproblem was found, it would create asource of income to the County
instead of becoming a liability for the County, Chairman Brown cautionedthat the Board needed to be very
carefulwith this issue, He saidthat theCounty did notneed tobecome the mediatorincivil cases , He hoped
the Planning Commission would come upwith language that would walk that tightrope,


The motion to direct the Planning Commission tocome up with some language that will allow avariance for
nonconforming properties, and to do away with the Legal Nonconforming Status Zoning District passed
unanimously, A copyof the request, identified as "Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.


14, Commissioner Randy Ognio would like to discuss issues concerning former County Attorney Scott
Bennett.


Commissioner Ognio stated that he reviewed the Marshal's investigation concerning formerCounty Attorney
Scott Bennett. He saidthe investigation was started due tomissing hard drives from the countycomputer,and
the investigation report concluded that Mr, Bennett may have violated the GeorgiaOpen Records Act.







Page 9
April 18, 2013
PC Meeting


4. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board of Appeals regarding:
illegal lots.


Pete Frisina said this is a continuance of the issue with the LNS procedure that is scheduled to
come out of the zoning ordinance and comp plan at the April 25th BOC meeting. He added that
Commissioner Oddo had brought this issue up to the BOC and asked to consider another solution
to illegal lots.


Patrick Stough said legal's opinion was the LNS procedure created a conflict in the zoning
ordinance and a variance with additional criteria would be a more appropriate mechanism. He
said the draft criterion would be in addition to existing variance criteria and contains a time
frame from the purchase date of the lot that has to be a minimum of 10 years as a warranty deed
would allow the buyer 20 years to go back to the seller of the property and a quitclaim deed
would not allow the buyer to go back to the seller.


Pete Frisina asked if a warranty deed vs. a quitclaim deed is critical to this criterion.


Patrick Stough said it was not part of the criterion and ten years is suggested as the time frame
for discussion.


Jim Graw asked if the criterion could be tied to a warranty deed only.


Patrick Stough said that was not the intent.


Pete Frisina said even though there is a 20 year window for a warranty deed, the chances of
prevailing after so many years is not likely and 10 years is a long time to wait for a solution. He
said his concern is some of these lots were made illegal 10 or 15 years ago and have had many
owners.


Phil Mallon asks if the last property owner would have had to own the lot for a minimum of ten
years.


Patrick Stough stated yes.


Pete Frisina said as that property sells it pushes that window out ten years each time and the issue
is we don't want the window too short that it encourages people to create illegal lots but you
don't want it too long where a solution seems unachievable.


Pete Frisina stated that the draft contains language that limits this variance for lot size, lot width
or road frontage to lots that are improved as opposed to vacant lots.







Page 10
April 18, 2013
PC Meeting


Doug Powell asked if the ZBA has looked at this draft.


Pete Frisina said the Planning Commission was the first to look at the draft but the ZBA would
also get a chance to look at it as well.


Patrick Stough said the second criteria says the owner did not create the illegal lot or a family
member did not create the illegal lot and a list of what constitutes a family for the purposes of the
criteria is included.


Al Gilbert suggested that grandparents be included in the family list.


Patrick Stough said the third criteria involves whether self-help is available such as additional
property is available to make the lot conforming as long as it doesn't make adjacent properties
nonconforming. He added that it doesn't matter if the adjacent property owner is not willing to
sell any property or how much it would cost to buy additional property.


Al Gilbert said that is going to be rough if the adjacent property owner is unwilling to sell.


Patrick Stough said the finding that ample property exists to make the lot conform as oppose to
its availability based on the willingness to sell or purchase price is more objective.


Jim Graw said criteria three says no adjacent property is available and let's says there is adjacent
property available but due to a feud the person won't sell any property, the applicant can't meet
that criteria.


Patrick Stough said that is correct.


Phil Mallon said if the sale of adjacent property would create a nonconformance then you meet
the criteria.


Patrick Stough said that is correct and there is language which states if your lot is illegal and the
adjacent property is illegal you would have to acquire all of the lot and the combination of those
lots would need to meet the minimum requirements.


Al Gilbert said this criteria concerns him as he can see situations where they won't be able to buy
additional property and will be stuck.


Jim Graw said he has similar concerns.


Patrick Stough said a buyer needs to be aware of what they are buying .







PageD
April 18, 2013
PC Meeting


Pete Frisina said very few buyers know enough about real estate to determine if the lot is legal
and his issue is even if you can go back to the seller the County still has an illegal lot on its
hands.


Al Gilbert said his concern is the worst case scenario of the house being destroyed and it not
being able to be rebuilt and the County has to clean up the mess when the land owner walks
away from the property .


Pete Frisina said in some of these cases the County issued permits in error which perpetuated the
problem.


Phil Mallon said this puts a burden on the neighbor to sell property which could cause ill will.


Pete Frisina asked the Planning Commission what concerns they have.


Al Gilbert said criteria three concerns him.


Jim Graw asked if the time frame could be five years.


Pete Frisina said to recap, criteria one, 5 to 10 years is suggested, criteria two, add grandparents
and criteria three, Al Gilbert has concerns that it is too hard to meet.


Jim Graw said he has some concerns with criteria three.


Pete Frisina said this item would be discussed at the next meeting.


***********************
Chairman Gilbert said he would entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.


Doug Powell said so moved .


Chairman Gilbert said the meeting was adjourned.


PLANNING COMMISSION
OF


FAYETTE COUNTY


Al GILBERT, CHAIRMAN
ATTEST:







PageiO
May 2, 2013
PC Meeting


Pete Frisina said it was based on fire prevention and it was also based on the character of
development. He said Peachtree City and Fayetteville have a limit of 35 feet in residential
zonings like the county. He said these other jurisdictions have taller building in their non
residential zoning districts but the county generally limits building height to 35 feet in both
residential and non-residential and Tim Thoms' points are good because what happens when a
non-residential use needs more than 35 feet in building height and there are uses allowed in the
zoning ordinance that have yet to develop in the county and we could be faced with the problem
in the future because we can't anticipate all of these situations. He added as example we tried to
come up with standards for a movie studio and we never had a movie studio before so we do the
best we can and the county is moving in new directions that we have never experienced before.
Pete Frisina said he would get information back to the Planning Commission and the citizens.


4. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board of Appeals regarding:
illegal lots.


Chairman Gilbert asked Bill Beckwith and Tim Thoms if they have reviewed the proposed
amendments prepared by the County Attorney since they were not at the last meeting.


Pete Frisina added that the other Planning Commissioners' comments were in the minutes from
the last meeting and we were interested in Bill Beckwith's input since he is on the Zoning Board
of Appeals (lBA) and the lBA would get an opportunity to comment on these amendments in
the future.


Chairman Gilbert said the two items that got the most discussion was the ten year waiting period
which could be too long of a time period and the availability of adjacent property to bring the
illegal lot into compliance could be tough if the adjacent property owner doesn't want sell
property.


Doug Powell asked what will be the mechanism to let a future buyer know the property has had a
variance making it a nonconforming lot.


Pete Frisina said if there is no platting involved after the variance there is not a way to put future
buyers on notice.


Chairman Gilbert said his concern with number three, is the adjacent property owner does not
want to sell any property because he wants to create lots for his kids in the future, but the intent
of number three is if adjacent property exists that could make the subject lot conforming, that
property owner is not eligible for a variance.


Patrick Stough said however the adjacent property IS available until such time that it IS


subdivided.







Page 11
May 2, 2013
PC Meeting


Chairman Gilbert said that is correct but the adjacent property could be tied up for years before it
is subdivided.


Patrick Stough said but there has to be some price where the adjacent property owner is willing
to sell and legal is trying to make the criterion as objective as possible because what is stopping a
property owner from getting his neighbor to just say he isn't willing to sell any property.


Jim Graw asked what if number three were eliminated.


Patrick Stough said then the all you would look at is how long has the property has been owned
and did the individual or a family member create the illegal lot. He added that number three
basically says if there is land available then he can solve his problem by getting more land.


Doug Powell said what if the person can't afford to buy additional property.


Chairman Gilbert pointed out that number three states that price of adjacent property is not a
consideration.


Patrick Stough said the question for the property owner is it worth it to bring the lot into
compliance or is it worth the risk to own an illegal lot and not be able to rebuild the house if it
bums down. He added that this person should have checked into this before they bought the
property.


Tim Thoms said these properties are not always purchased they could have been inherited.


Patrick Stough said if it is passed down through generations it doesn't qualify because it was
created by a family member and the person would've had to acquire the property from someone
other than a family member.


Tim Thoms asked how this addresses the purchase of foreclosed property and if nobody is
willing the buy it then the bank is stuck with an illegal lot.


Patrick Stough said if no one buys the lot then we are not faced with someone not being able to
rebuild the house if it burns down which is the main purpose of this variance.


Jim Graw said the one case we had before required the applicant to sign an avadavat swearing
they had tried to buy property but couldn't, and legal didn't like that, is there another type of
legal document that would be better.


Patrick Stough said it is ultimately still a subjective determination as to how much effort the
property owner put into buying additional property and it is not a true or false analysis.







Page 12
May 2, 2013
PC Meeting


Jim Graw asked if we could differentiate between someone whose neighbor is not willing to sell
adjacent property and someone who is not willing to buy adjacent property because he feels it
costs too much.


Patrick Stough said this goes back to the collusion issue and how to verify that the neighbor is
not really willing to sell and he not aware of any other legal document that could be used.


Chairman Gilbert asked Bill Beckwith what he thought as he was on the ZBA.


Bill Beckwith said there are problems with this variance.


Pete Frisina stated that the first seven criterion associated with a regular variance would also
apply.


Bill Beckwith said it is difficult to write an ordinance that covers every situation.


Pete Frisina said if we look at the criterion is regard to the first case we had with LNS, the only
one they didn't meet was the ten year time period .


Patrick Stough said that time period could be changed.


Pete Frisina said another consideration that could be given is how long the property has been
illegal and how many different people have owned the property since that time and in terms of
the time period we don't want it too short to encourage the creation of illegal lots but not too
long that it feels unachievable.


Bill Beckwith asked who would determine when the illegal lot was created.


Pete Frisina said staff could review deeds of record to determine when the lot was created. He
added that staff would have to research the adjacent properties to determine if there is adequate
property to make the illegal lot conforming.


Chairman Gilbert suggested that the ZBA review the proposed amendments and their comments
be brought back before the Planning Commission.


Pete Frisina said he would prepare the information for the ZBA to review including the Planning
Commission minutes so they would be aware of the history and issues we have discussed.


***********************







THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS met on June 3, 2013, at7:00 P.M.
in the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, First Floor,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


MEMBERS PRESENT:


STAFF PRESENT:


Vic Bolton, Chairman
Brian Haren, Vice-Chairman
Bill Beckwith
Larry Blanks
Tom Mahon


Pete Frisina, Director of Community Services
Deputy Hank Derbyshire , Fayette County Marshal's Office


Welcome and Call to Order:


Chairman Vic Bolton called the meeting to order and introduced the Board Members, Staff and Al
Gilbert, Planning Commission Chairman.


* * * * * * * * * *


1. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances,
Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board ofAppeals regarding: illegal
lots.


Pete Frisina said what is being discussed tonight is proposed criteria that will be used for a variance
request for an illegal lot and the granting ofthis variance will make the illegal lot a nonconforming
lot which will then be viewed as a legal lot by the County.


Vic Bolton asked for the definition of an illegal lot and a nonconforming lot.


Pete Frisina said an illegal lot is a lot that does not conform to the zoning ordinance by some action
of the property owner such as an illegal subdivision ofthe lot and a nonconforming lot is a lot that is
made nonconforming by some action of the County such as adopting an ordinance that requires a five
(5) acre minimum and applying that zoning to pre-existing lots that are less than five (5) acres in
size.


Vic Bolton said don't all subdivisions of property have to be approved by the County.


Pete Frisina said that it is possible to create a deed with a legal description and sell the lot.


Larry Blanks said don 't they have to file the deed with the County.







ZBAMeeting
Jnne 3, 2013
Page 2


Patrick Stough said they all they have to do is record the deed with the Clerk of Court.


Pete Frisina said that the Clerk of Court will not record a plat without approval from the County or a
statement from the surveyor that allows it to be recorded but it is not possible for the Clerk ofCourt
to review every deed that is recorded and determine if it is creating an illegal lot.


Al Gilbert asked Pete Frisina to explain what happens to a residence that is destroyed by a fire on an
illegal lot.


Pete Frisina said the county cannot issue a permit to rebuild the residence on an illegal lot.


Vic Bolton asked aren't they grandfathered.


Patrick Stough said they are not grandfathered because the lot is illegal.


Vic Bolton asked if an illegal improvement on a lot makes the lot illegal.


Pete Frisina said not necessarily but this issue concerns lots that are illegal.


Larry Blanks said so if a previous owner sells someone an illegal lot and then that new owner applies
for a building permit and the County won't issue a permit.


Pete Frisina said that one ofthe criterion for this variance is the illegal lot has to be improved with a
structure such as a residence.


Larry Blanks asked that an illegal lot won't get caught at the time of closing.


Patrick Stough said the closing attorney should catch it but sometimes they don't.


Pete Frisina said some of the lots we are dealing with were created 10 or 20 years ago and have had
multiple owners .


Larry Blanks asked how the home owner's insurance works for an illegal lot.


Al Gilbert said we were told they won't pay to replace a house on an illegal lot.


Pete Frisina said that previously the county had a rezoning procedure in place but the new county
attorney said it was the wrong procedure and a variance is the proper mechanism for this issue and
what we are doing is formulating additional criteria for these variance requests.


Larry Blanks asked how many of these illegal lots exist today.







ZBA Meeting
June 3, 2013
Page 3


Pete Frisina estimated that there could be 10 to IS but there is no absolute count .


Bill Beckwith asked if the county will actively search out illegal lots.


Pete Frisina said they will become known to the county when someone comes in for a permit or
something and with some 40,000 lots in the county we can't keep track of every lot in the country.
He added that the goal is to have a solution in hand and the southern portion of the county is the
biggest problem were the land use plan recommends a five (5) acre minimum lot size which makes it
difficult to approve a rezoning for less than five (5) aces.


Brian Haran asked if these are measures so we don't reward somebody for creating an illegal lot.


Pete Frisina said the first criterion puts a 10 period on ownership before a variance can be granted .


Patrick Stough said the 10 year period is starting point for discussion and the owner would have to
own the property for 10 years before the variance could be granted.


Pete Frisina another aspect to consider is how long has the property been illegal and how many
different property owners have there been.


Vic Bolton said the date when the lot was made illegal should be a consideration.


Brian Haran said we should give some consideration to the date the illegal lot was created and not
just punish the current owner many years down the line.


Patrick Stough said the criteria were designed to make them as objective as possible so the ZBA
would not have to make a subjective decision.


Vic Bolton asked about the criterion about property available to add to the illegal lot.


Patrick Stough said the criteria means there is ample property available to bring the illegal lot into
compliance and it is not based on the price ofthe adjacent or ifthe adjacent property owner is willing
sell property.


Pete Frisina said basically the illegal lot has to be improved with a structure such as a house or a non
residential building and a 10 year period of ownership is required.


Vic Bolton said the creation date of the illegal lot should be considered and he asked Patrick Stough
if there is a legal issue with that approach.







ZBA Meeting
June 3, 2013
Page 4


Patrick Stough said it will make the process more complicated but it shouldn't create a legal issue
but the burden would be on the county to determine the date.


Larry Blanks asked what he problem was with the previous rezoning procedure.


Al Gilbert said the county was considering a rezoning request under the previous procedure but
didn't follow through with the rezoning and the new county attorney advised against the procedure
and suggested that a variance would be an appropriate procedure.


Patrick Stough said the variance would allow the illegal lots to be considered nonconforming.


Pete Frisina said there was some concern voiced by the Planning Commission on criterion #3
determining available property and not considering willingness to sell or the price. He said staffwill
have to make an assessment of adjacent property to determine if it available and won 't make the
adjacent property illegal in terms of size and existing structures.


Larry Blanks said but if the adjacent property owner wants more than fair market value then the
property should be determined as not available.


Patrick Stough said that puts the ZBA in the position of making a subjective decision as to what is
too expensive.


Larry Blanks said but if the fair market value is $10,000 an acre and they want a million dollars that
makes a difference.


Vic Bolton said making a judgment based on the price of land will be difficult.


Al Gilbert said there will be cases where someone is simply not willing to sell at any price.


Pete Frisina asked the ZBA for any additional suggestions on the proposed criteria.


Tom Mahon said he was fine with the criteria.


Larry Blanks said his main input is to base it on the creation date of the illegal lot.


Bill Beckwith asked if staff will be able to determine the creation date.


Pete Frisina said the four scenarios were researched using deed records and building permit records.
He added that there are no building permits records for anything before 1982 as those records were
destroyed in the courthouse fire.







ZBA Meeting
June 3, 2013
Page 5


Larry Blanks asked what the minimum definition of an improved lot is.


Pete Frisina said the lot has to be improved with a structure such as a house or a non-residential
building.


Pete Frisina said to summarize, staff will make the amendments to criterion #1 concerning the 10
year period of when the lot was made illegal and get it back out to the ZBA for review at the next
meeting.


* * * * * * * * * *
Pete Frisina said there will be a meeting on June 24th


•


Chairman Bolton asked ifthere was any further business.


There being no further business, Bill Beckwith made the motion to adjourn the meeting and the
meeting adjourned at 8:13pm.


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS


OF


FAYETTE COUNTY


VIC BOLTON, CHAIRMAN


ATTEST







Minutes
ZBA
June 24,2013


4. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter
20. Zoning Ordinance, Article IX Zoning Board of Appeals regarding: illegal lots.


Chairman Bolton said the ZBA had suggested that criterion #1 be changed to reduce the 10 year
period of ownership of the illegal lot.


Pete Frisina said he had made the changes to the variance criterion #1 concerning the 10 year
period of when the lot was made illegal that was suggested by the ZBA. He added the current
proposal for criterion # 1 says that the person has to own the lot for at least five years and ifthey
haven't owned the lot for at least five years the illegality of the lot needs to go back at least 10
years. He said he was trying to set a period of time that won't encourage people to create an
illegal lot but not be too long to be able to ask for a variance.


Bill Beckwith said the Planning Commission had the same concerns as the ZBA.


Pete Frisina said what he is trying to avoid is someone getting around the intent of the
regulations by creating an illegal lot, selling it to someone to get the variance and then selling it
back to the person who made the lot illegal, because the person who made the lot illegal can
never get the variance regardless of how much time has passed.


Chairman Bolton said he thought it was a reasonable approach.


Bill Beckwith said it was a good approach and if it becomes a problem the County will have to
revisit the ordinance.


Larry Blanks said the only concern he has is when property is passed down through the family
and they may have unintentionally created an illegal lot some time back but is still part of the
family.


Pete Frisina asked the ZBA if they were good with the proposed changes.


It was a consensus of the ZBA to send the amendments to the Board of Commissioners for their
consideration.





		Planning and Zoning- Illegal ...iance Agenda Request File

		Planning and Zoning- Illegal Lot Variance Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


Sheriff's Office Major Michelle Walker, if needed


Approval of the Sheriff's request to authorize the Chairman to sign the Statewide Electronic Secondary Metals Recycler Database 


Agreement as required by the Georgia Sheriff's Association.


Under O.C.G.A. 10-1-359.1, Secondary Metal Recyclers are required to register with the Fayette County Sheriff's Office in order to legally 


purchase regulated metal property. 


 


The Sheriff can collect a $200.00 fee from the secondary recyclers for the registration purpose.   


 


O.C.G.A. 10-1-359.1 also requires the Secretary of State to coordinate a statewide electronic database of secondary metal recyclers that 


can be searchable by all law enforcement agencies.  The Georgia Sheriffs Association has assumed the task of creating and maintaining 


this database and, in return will be paid $100.00 of the registration fee collected.


Approval of the Sheriff's request to authorize the Chairman to sign the Statewide Electronic Secondary Metals Recycler Database 


Agreement as required by the Georgia Sheriff's Association.


Not Applicable.


N/A


No Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 15, 2013

















		Sheriff- Electronic Secondary Metals Agenda Request File

		Sheriff- Electronic Secondary Metals Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Tax Assessors Joel T. Benton


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office.


When a taxpayer feels that an error has occurred with respect to taxes paid to Fayette County on Real Estate and Personal Property tax 


bills, they have the right to request a Refund under O.C.G.A. 48-5-380. This request is given to the Tax Assessors' Office in order to be 


reviewed in detail and the appropriate recommendation(s) are then forwarded to the Board of Commissioner's for their final approval of 


said requests. 


 


The amount recommended to be refunded by the Tax Assessor is $2,517.37.


Approval of the disposition of tax refunds as recommended by the Tax Assessor's Office.


The funding required will be for those refund requests where the overpayment of taxes (voluntarily or involuntarily) was a direct result of 


property that had previously been erroneously assessed and taxes have already been collected from the taxpayer(s).


Yes Periodically through the year(s)


No Yes


Yes


Not Applicable Yes


ConsentThursday, August 15, 2013







Refund Requests BOC Pending
Taxpayer Year(s) Property Basis for Request Recommend Reason Amount


Brown, Ann Randolph                                                                    
2012 Residential


L3 quaified exemption applied 


for 02/10/2011 was not applied 


to 2012 tax bill.


Approve


System error resulted in qualified L3 


exemption not loading for 2012. 


Entering exemption for 2013.


$877.13


Gerresheimer Regensburg GMBH Holding 


Company                                                           
2010                    


2011
Business


Clerical error by appraisal staff 


when reqrouping assets from 


Group 1 to Group 2 resulted in 


over valuation of equipment.


Approve


Clerical error resulted in over valuation 


of equipment when regrouping. Assets 


older than seven years were not broken 


down into their acquisition years which 


applied wrong composite factors for 


those assets and resulting in over 


valuation of equipment.


2010 - $1,095.49              


2011 - $544.75


Total Amount Requested $2,517.37


Number of Recommended Approvals 3


Number of Denials 0


Amount Recommended to Refund $2,517.37





		Tax Assessor- Refunds Agenda Request File

		Tax Assessor- Refunds Backup







